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Chairman’s Statement
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”),
| would like to present the annual report of G-Vision
International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the financial year ended
31 March 2012.

RESULTS

AREBE-_T-——_F=-A=+—AL
FREZEBGEABRREEBEENOS
7,378,000/ 7T ° 2 1%1,939,414,108E %
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The audited consolidated loss attributable to
shareholders of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2012 was approximately HK$7,378,000. Loss per
share based on 1,939,414,108 ordinary shares in issue
amounted to HK$0.38 cents.

DIVIDEND

EEECERMNRBEBE_T——F=A
=t —BULEFEZEARBRE (ZT——
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The Board has resolved not to declare any final dividend
for the year ended 31 March 2012 (2011: Nil).

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
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For the year ended 31 March 2012, the Group
recorded a consolidated turnover of approximately
HK$91.0 million, representing an increase of
approximately 14% over last year’s consolidated
turnover. The net loss for the year amounted to
approximately HK$6.8 million compared to last year’s net
loss of approximately HK$13.7 million.

Continuing Operation

The Group’s restaurant business continued to be the
main contributor to the Group’s turnover for the
year under review. In the first half of last year, the
turnover of the restaurant business was affected by
the temporary closure of the two restaurant outlets
during the renovation periods. This year, a full year of
operation has led to a significant increment in turnover
of approximately HK$11.2 million, representing a 24%
growth in the first half of the year and a 7% growth in
the second half of the year. The operating loss for this
segment has decreased correspondingly as a result of the
improvement in turnover.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED R BEREEER QA



FEHRE
Chairman’s Statement

E%ERE (58) REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (Continued)
BRIEEK Discontinued Operations
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On 8 August 2011, the Group had entered into a
sales agreement to dispose its investment properties
located in Shenzhen, China for a net consideration
of approximately RMB42.6 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$52.2 million). The Group had
discontinued its property investment operation when
the sales transaction was subsequently completed on 16
November 2011. As a result, an upward revaluation of
approximately HK$2.2 million in the fair value of such
investment properties was recorded for the year under
review with reference to the contracted price.

On 27 April 2011, a subsidiary previously engaged in
the environmental friendly paper tableware business was
deregistered. Accordingly, the Group had discontinued
its others operation and all the outstanding balance of
approximately HK$2.9 million remained in the translation
reserve account was written off accordingly.

PROSPECTS

BEXGHSEFRANRE 2O ER -
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ZHERRMMEBBEEEFPFLEZR
H o AEEBEEZEERRNEEKE
- R_F-——FEA-BHEBTLEEHRZ
RELEE BB M7THEGE IRARZE
N AEBEEHREMEABEESE - H
PEBZHLRABRSIELZE AN #
MEBE 2 EXBEHRIEAMFE » L 158
HEHESERTEMERZEELE -

AEE-—BHEEBRSKAENRERE S
BZlt AEERKESETRITESR
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The restaurant business will continue to serve as our core
operation. However, the operating environment for the
Group’s restaurant operations will remain challenging
due to the competitive environment, the constraints in
transferring the mounting rental and food costs to our
customers as well as the increasing pressure to contain
staff costs following the implementation of the minimum
wage statutory legislation in Hong Kong on 1 May 2011.
The Group envisages that by revamping both of our
restaurant outlets, the new image of our restaurants will
help to attract more customers and hence have a positive
impact on our turnover and to alleviate the negative
impact from the increasing operating costs.

The Group has been actively seeking suitable investment
opportunities for business diversification. The Group will
explore into different industry sectors so as to expand
and diversify the scope of the Group’s business.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

AANBHHAAREE  EEENETHEFA
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I would like to express my gratitude to the management
and staff members of the Group for their dedication and
invaluable efforts and contributions to the Group during
the year.

Cheng Hop Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 June 2012

2011/12 Annual Report &



6

BT R AT

Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
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For the year ended 31 March 2012, the Group
recorded a consolidated turnover of approximately
HK$91.0 million, representing an increase of 14%
over previous year's turnover of approximately
HK$79.8 million for its continuing operation. The
increase in turnover mainly attributable to improvement
in the restaurant business following the completion
of the renovation works for Hover City Chiu Chow
Restaurant in April 2010 and City Chiu Chow Restaurant
in August 2010.

The Group recorded a net loss of approximately
HK$6.8 million for all its operations for the year
under review compared to a net loss of approximately
HK$13.7 million for the previous year. The share options
granted on 19 May 2010 resulted in approximately
HK$1.1
being recognized in the current year compared to

million share-based payment expenses

approximately HK$7.0 million being recognized in the
last corresponding year. In view of the volatility of the
stock market, the Group recognized an impairment loss
of HK$1.5 million for its securities holding.

Continuing Operation

For the restaurant operation, the new image of
our restaurants had contributed to the significant
improvement in our full year turnover which increased
by 14% from last year's turnover of approximately
HK$79.8 million to approximately HK$91.0 million for
the year under review. In spite of higher turnover and
stable profit margin, the segment’s result, however,
was partially influenced by a rise in operational
costs of approximately HK$1.0 million in staff costs;
HK$0.7 million in rental costs and HK$0.8 million in
depreciation charges.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED R BEREEER QA
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

SRIEETRE
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Discontinued Operations

For the Group's investment properties, a fair value
gain of approximately HK$2.2 million was recognized
following the disposal of the investment properties. A
fair value gain of HK$0.3 million was recorded in the last
corresponding period.

The deregistration of our subsidiary in Dongguan which
previously engaged in the environmental friendly paper
tableware business had resulted in a net loss position of
approximately HK$1.3 million mainly due to the write-off
of the translation reserve and other provisions to profit
and loss.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

AEBR-_ZT——F=ZA=+—HZB%
RiRfT#H#H (BREEEBRITER OB
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The Group's cash and bank balances (including pledged
bank deposits) amounted to approximately HK$70.1
mllion as at 31 March 2012. As the Group had no bank
borrowings, the Group’s gearing ratio was zero as at
31 March 2012 and 31 March 2011.

With the cash generated from the Group’s operations in
its ordinary course of business and the existing unutilised
banking and credit facilities, the Board considers that the
Group has sufficient working capital for its operations.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

HRAEB 2RI HE REUERE
FARTTRESR G AR TLIE - NEEE 5
EREE - TERBUAARKEINEZ HibE
WHiH - EEBERNERZFRR X

EERERGEELUPERINERR -

Most of the Group’s sales, purchases, cash and
bank balances were denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk
primarily through certain other receivables which were
denominated in Renminbi. The management would
closely monitor such risk and would consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need
arise.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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=] EMPLOYEES
R-E——F=ZA=+—H AEEE At 31 March 2012, the Group had approximately 167
EEENITA -REBEFEANRLE K staff. Total staff costs including directors’ remuneration

amounted to approximately HK$31.2 million (31 March
2011: HK$36.1 million) for the year under review.

Review of the employees’ remuneration packages is
normally conducted annually and as required from time
to time. The salary and benefit levels of the Group’s
employees are competitive and individual performance
is rewarded through the Group’s bonus scheme. Other
benefits including medical coverage and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are also provided to employees.

OUTLOOK

BEEHEBDARRNEE Z 205K -
TEEERE-EAREZRARE X 5”
EERBIIEERE -BRE_T——F
T-ALEREME  AEECHEREE
ARERNMBEES BN ARKERNE
EZ B DERE MBS KRB 2 [
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The restaurant business will continue to be the core
business of the Group. It will continue to provide a stable
source of revenue and remains the major contributor to
turnover. Through the sale and disposal of its investment
properties in November 2011, the Group has strengthened
its capital base and further enhances its financial position.
The Group is in a better position to meet the challenges
ahead and to capitalize any future acquisition and strategic
investment opportunities as they arise.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED R BEREEER QA
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Corporate Governance Report
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The Board acknowledges the importance and benefits
of good corporate governance and strives to conduct its
business in accordance with the guidelines of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
for effective corporate governance emphasizing
transparency, fairness, integrity and accountability.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

TEERTR
RBEE-Z——F=A=+—BI1LtFE
N ARAI—EEABRETEBHAERS
FTERARZESREMAR (T EmAER]) M
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FHEERTHRAE 2AB8EDH) KT AKX
AANEAERITES Z IRISHABRBR N

EBETESR

The Company has applied the principles and complied
with the code provisions set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices in existence on
31 March 2012 and contained in Appendix 14 (the
“Code") to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) throughout
the year ended 31 March 2012 except for Code provision
A.2.1 in respect of the role separation of the chairman
and the chief executive officer and Code provision A.4.1
in respect of the service term of non-executive directors.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

RN A ERAR BT AR B 8% 1 A B 3
TAZEZETERR S Z2RESTH (1R
EFA)  EREAGRBEFTETES
RHZZTIRTH - 2BEBFEARRFT
ERRER RERBE-_FT——F=A
T -HUEFEACETEETRIRHEZ
HEZER -

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by the directors. Following specific enquiry by the
Company, all the directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standards as set out in
the Model Code during the year ended 31 March 2012.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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The Board currently comprises five executive directors,
two non-executive directors and three independent non-

executive directors (“INED"):

Executive Directors

CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)

ZHANG Yunkun
CHENG Pak Ming, Judy
CHENG Pak Man, Anita

CHENG Pak Lai, Lily (appointed on 1 April 2011)

Non-Executive Directors

DONG Demao
MENG Lingku (appointed on 1 July 2011)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

LEUNG Tai Chiu (appointed on 11 August 2011)

LAW Toe Ming
MARK Yiu Tong, William

There were ten Board meetings held during the year
ended 31 March 2012. Individual attendance of each of

the Board members is as follows:

EENE B 5
Name of Directors Note
g5 R CHENG Hop Fai
k=B ZHANG Yunkun
Z( 3 B CHENG Pak Ming, Judy (i)
A= CHENG Pak Man, Anita (i)
BEE CHENG Pak Lai, Lily (i)
(R201MF4R1BEZT) (appointed on 1 April 2011)
BRI DONG Demao
hE MENG Lingku
(B0 F7RA1BEZF) (appointed on 1 July 2011)
RECIE LEUNG Tai Chiu
(R201MF8A1MHEZ(T) (appointed on 11 August 2011)
& B LAW Toe Ming
HRE MARK Yiu Tong, William
Wi - Notes:

iy HEBEELEZLR

(i)  Daughters of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED R BEREEER QA
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
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The members of the Board are experienced individuals
having a mix of core competencies in areas such
as accounting and finance, business management,
industry knowledge and marketing strategies. The
directors are collectively responsible for formulating
and implementing the Group's strategies and policies,
monitoring the performance of the Group and
reviewing the corporate governance process. The mix
of professional skills and experience of the INEDs is
an important element in the proper functioning of
the Board. Their participation in Board and committee
meetings brings independent judgment and helps to
ensure that adequate checks and balances are provided
and that the interests of all shareholders are taken
into account. Directors have full access to appropriate
business documents and information about the
Group on a timely basis. The Directors can also obtain
independent professional advice at the Group’s expense
if they require it. The Board delegates the day-to-day
operation and administration to the management.

The Company has complied with rules 3.10 (1) and (2)
of the Listing Rules in maintaining at all times sufficient
number of INEDs on the Board including an INED with
professional accounting and financial qualifications. The
Company considers all of the INEDs are independent and
has received from each INED an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND INTERNAL CONTROL
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The directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the Group’s financial position and are
in accordance with applicable accounting standards
and statutory rules and guidelines. The Board is not
aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue on a going concern basis.
The Company has also received a statement by the
external auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities.

The Board recognizes its overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance and review of a system of
internal control that provides reasonable assurance on
the reliability and integrity of financial and operational
information, effective and efficient operations,
safeqguarding of assets and compliance with laws and
regulations. The system of internal control which is
reviewed annually by the Board through the audit
committee is designed to manage rather than eliminate
all risks of failure while its goal is to provide reasonable,
not absolute, assurance regarding the achievement of
organizational objectives.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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Code provision A.2.1 sets out that the roles of the
chairman and the chief executive officer should be
separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. Currently, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai assumes the
role of both the Chairman and the chief executive
officer of the Company. The Board considers that such
arrangement will not result in undue concentration of
power and is, at this stage, conducive to the efficient
formulation and implementation of the Group’s
strategies thus allowing the Group to develop its
business more effectively.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

STRMEXAANRTH  ERTTEFEZREAR
BHEEEH YARIEE - ARAIZH
MIEHMITEFHEEEMEHY - HIFREX
REESTRIE XA 41 - RN - ARF 228
BYFRATEFTARARR ZBRBFAKN
G LRBARBZARMAGHERE - &
E=eRs HBEFNAETAZAE-

EECME

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term, subject
to re-election. The INEDs of the Company are not
appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a deviation
from Code provision A.4.1. However, as all the INEDs of
the Company are subject to retirement by rotation at the
annual general meetings of the Company in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-laws, in the opinion of the
directors, this meets the objective of the Code.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

REEFRIEXBA1 RAFIEKIB=
PRI TESTEBRALLE (XF) -
REBEENERELEHEKN ZFHFMEER
T oHMEZE S B E R TG —
H-¥FMEZES T ZRER/IAKTES
AEZNSREEABHM 2 BRMRE
MEFGRHEZZ RBEE_T——_F=
AZ+t—BLFER FHEZEe 228
REBRITMAEH BAILREFZH
B mEESRHTES -

Pursuant to Code provision B.1.1, the Company has
established a remuneration committee comprising the
three INEDs namely, Mr. Law Toe Ming (chairman),
Mr. Leung Tai Chiu and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William.
The terms of reference of the remuneration committee
are consistent with the Code provisions. The principal
function of the remuneration committee is to make
recommendation to the Board on the Group's policy and
structure for the remuneration of directors and senior
management. During the year ended 31 March 2012, all
members of the remuneration committee met twice to
review and make recommendation to the Board on the
remuneration of the directors.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED R BEREEER QA
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS
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Pursuant to Code provision A.5.1, the Company has
established a nomination committee on 23 March 2012
comprising Mr. Cheng Hop Fai as chairman and the
two INEDs namely Mr. Law Toe Ming and Mr. Mark
Yiu Tong, William as members. The terms of reference
of the nomination committee are consistent with the
Code provisions. New directors, being individuals who
are suitably qualified and expected to make a positive
contribution to the performance of the Board having
regard to the individuals’ skills, experience, professional
knowledge and time commitments as well as the balance
of skills and experience appropriate to the Company’s
business, are identified and submitted to the Board
or shareholders for approval either to fill vacancies on
the Board or to be appointed as additional directors.
As there had not been any proposed change to the
composition of the Board, the nomination committee
did not hold any meeting since its formation and up to
31 March 2012.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

BE_T-——"F-A=1t—HILUHEHF
B BARAZBREEE e ER S &5
BBTT A A SR BIR AR B R BUR TS B
ZHemT

The remuneration payable in respect of the financial year
ended 31 March 2012 for audit and non-audit services
provided to the Group by the Company’s auditors,
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is as follows:

KU TFE A

Amount in HKD'000

ZEER Audit Fees 390
FZHER (XEARKAEFMH Non-Audit Fees (principally for accounts

LR 2BR) review and taxation services) 217

607
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

ARABE—NANFUR-ERBERE
Bg ERZEEH-RBIUFNTES
FréErk  BRERBBAER/EIR  »EE
PREERERRBREXRLER/NE - BEREZES
ZEIEBAEBRE:

(a) MEME EMZENRRINEZEM
REERLZEBBRIEZIERK -

(b) BRLEREBERETIIBZEEMEHR
FRBIRT 2 K -

(0 BEBYHERER FHRETPHESEEZ
AR E 2 TN UBRRZEER
BERAFIRRAEE 2 BB -

(d BREEABEETEBRSE AR
B ZNEPEEREA o

(e) M&TINIBAZBUED 2 & 32 b F M Az 3R
FAEEABRE 2EMMEE  ARE
BABZEE-

HEeE—_ZT——F=-_A=+—HLEFE &
REZEEERTTMAER THaRER
BRIINEZEM—BTHREZLER  +H
DEEPEBRRARNEBFFARFN 2 S5
RAIRBE BRLEESERAETZEMN
—E——FE——FhHRERFRK-
BERLZEEZRESALBEEBEEE 2B
M

The Company has established an audit committee since
1999 which is composed of the three INEDs namely,
Mr. Leung Tai Chiu as chairman and Mr. Law Toe Ming
and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William as members. The
primary functions of the audit committee include:

(@) To make recommendations on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of external auditors and
to consider the terms of such appointments.

(b) To develop and implement policies on the
engagement of external auditors for non-audit
services.

(c) To monitor the integrity of the financial statements,
annual and interim reports and the auditors’ report
to ensure that the information presents a true and
fair assessment of the Group’s financial position.

(d) To ensure that management has fulfilled its duty to
maintain an effective internal control system.

(e) To review the external auditor’'s management
letter and any questions raised by the auditor to
management, and management'’s response.

The audit committee met twice during the year
ended 31 March 2012 and has reviewed together
with senior management and the external auditor
their respective audit findings, the interim and annual
financial statements and the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group. The audit committee
recommended the Board to adopt the interim and
annual reports for 2011/12. Individual attendance of the
members of the audit committee at such meetings is as
follows:

HE =R

Attendance

REg Leung Tai Chiu 11
(R2011E8AVBEZRT) (/&) (appointed on 11 August 2011) (Chairman)

7B A Law Toe Ming 2/2

BREE Mark Yiu Tong, William 2/2
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Mr. Cheng Hop Fai (“Mr. Cheng”), aged 68, is the
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company
and the chairman of the nomination committee of the
Company. He is also a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. Mr. Cheng is one of the founders
of the Group and has over 28 years’ experience in
the restaurant business. He has been instrumental in
the formulation and implementation of the business
policies of the Group and is responsible for the general
management and strategic planning of the Group. Mr.
Cheng is also a director of Golden Toy Investments
Limited (“Golden Toy"”) and Kong Fai International
Limited (“Kong Fai”) which own approximately 8.91%
and 65.85%, respectively, of the issued shares of the
Company. Mr. Cheng is the father of Ms. Cheng Pak
Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng
Pak Lai, Lily.

Mr. Zhang Yunkun, aged 55, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 March 2008,
He received his Master degree in Economics from
South China Normal University and is a qualified senior
economist in China. Prior to joining the Group, Mr.
Zhang worked for the Jutian Group in China from
2002 to 2007 and was the managing director of Jutian
Fund Management Company Limited and deputy
general manager of Jutian Securities Company Limited.
Mr. Zhang has served the China Merchants Group in
different capacities during the years 1981 to 2002. He
was an executive director of China Merchants China
Direct Investments Limited, a company listed in Hong
Kong, from January 1996 to March 2002. Mr. Zhang has
extensive experience in corporate management, direct
investments and the financial industry.

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, aged 41, was appointed
as Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant of
the Company on 17 February 2006. She has been an
Executive Director of the Company since 25 September
1992. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng. She holds
a Bachelor degree in Economics from the University of
Sydney and a Master of Commerce degree from the
University of New South Wales, Sydney. She is a Certified
Practising Accountant of CPA Australia and an Associate
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. She is responsible for the financial and
company secretarial functions of the Group.

Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita, aged 40, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 30 September
2004. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng. She holds
a Bachelor of Commerce degree from the University
of New South Wales and a Master of Applied Finance
degree from Macquarie University, Sydney. She is a
Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia and
an Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Ms. Cheng has worked in the investment banking and
accounting fields in Hong Kong for over 5 years. She is
responsible for the business development, marketing and
strategic planning functions of the Group.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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FHITES

Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily, aged 39, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 1 April 2011.
Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng. She joined the
Group in 2006 and is responsible for the administration,
financial and strategic planning functions of the Group.
Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Cheng had extensive
finance and accounting experiences in multinational
audit firm, investment bank and renowned chemical
company. She holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree
from the University of New South Wales, Sydney and is a
Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

EfERLE BHENHR RN_T—TFH
ATNBAEBZRER/RRBZIFRITES -
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B ERESHRESRIEMEELE
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RiTER - B _TT_FRES BEHXAE
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EERMT NP EMEET Mm% A #S0
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Mr. Dong Demao, aged 71, was appointed as a
Non-Executive Director of the Company on 19 May
2010. Mr. Dong is a graduate of the Wuhan Institute
of Geology, PRC. He is a certified Senior Engineer
(Professor Level) of the PRC Ministry of Geology and
Mineral Resources and an Expert of the Expert Bank of
the Ministry of Land and Resources. Mr. Dong has held
various positions with the Beijing Municipal Land Division
such as the Head of Beijing Institute of Geology, the
Chief Engineer of Beijing Geological Exploration Institute
and the Technical Advisor of Beijing Municipal Bureau
of Land and Resources. Mr. Dong has been the Vice
President of the Beijing Municipal Mining Association
since 2002. In recognition of Mr. Dong’s outstanding
contributions to science and technology, he has been
granted with governmental special subsidies by the State
Council of the PRC since 1 October 1992. Mr. Dong has
over 50 years’ extensive experience in mineral resources
research and in geology and exploration in the PRC.

Mr. Meng Lingku, aged 56, was appointed as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company on 1 July 2011.
Mr. Meng graduated from Hebei Institute of Geology
in 1978, majoring in regional geological survey and
exploration. In 1980, Mr. Meng took up a research
program from the Chinese Academy of Geological
Sciences (the “Academy”). After graduating from the
Academy in 1983, Mr. Meng was assigned to A B}
BT &K FT(China Academy of Geology Mineral Deposits
Division*) researching into mineral deposits until 1986.
During the aforesaid period, Mr. Meng was a member
of the team who participated in one of the PRC’s key
mineral research project at that time, namely FI&Hb[E
AXHE AR 2 K H BB AT S 788 (Mineralization and Prospective
of Identifying Mines in the Nanling District*). Between
1987 and 1996, Mr. Meng held the position as senior
engineer of the Beijing Institute of Geology. Since 1986,
Mr. Meng has been the managing director of Hainan
Jinchang Gold Mine Limited, a PRC company, the
principal activities of which is the exploration and mining
of gold.
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Mr. Leung Tai Chiu, aged 66, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 11 August 2011. He is the chairman of the audit
committee of the Company and a member of its
remuneration committee. Mr. Leung graduated from The
University of Hong Kong in 1969. Mr. Leung is a member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales. He has over 30 years of experience in accounting
and auditing sectors and had been as an audit partner in
international renowned accounting firms for 20 years. In
2005, Mr. Leung retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers.
Mr. Leung was the president of Lions Club of Victoria in
1986 and 1998 and a director of Yan Qi Tong from 1995
to 1997. He is a member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors and is an independent non-executive director
of Kingboard Laminates Holdings Limited and EVA
Precision Industrial Holdings Limited, both of which are
listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

Mr. Law Toe Ming, aged 70, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 1 December 1994. He is the chairman of the
remuneration committee of the Company and a member
of its audit committee and nomination committee.
Mr. Law is a director of Texful Textile Limited and has
over 35 years' experience in business management.

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William, aged 76, was
appointed as Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 25 September 1992. He was re-designated as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
with effect from 16 September 2004. He is a member
of the Company’s remuneration committee, nomination
committee and audit committee. Mr. Mark is a
renowned food critic and a regular contributor to many
newspapers and magazines in Hong Kong and overseas.
He writes under the pen name of “MEZE" in Chinese
newspapers and magazines and is the author of several
books on Chinese cookery. He holds many awards in the
food industry.
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Report of the Directors

EEENREEE T —F=A=1+—
BUEFEZEFREEERMBERE

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

ARAR/—FREZEBRRTF - E B R
ZEIBEB AT BLEFEPRH /EHJH?R
ZHRABE -

e

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of
Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong which specialise in
Chiu Chow Cuisine.

RESULTS

$’§l%zi_;=—:¢_ﬂ_+ B
Bz REFIBHIINEI2EIBAZEEE
EU R A

FEREBHLEF

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2012 are set out in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on pages 32 to 33.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

RAFE  AEBSKANRARHEER - H
Dz BRBEEEERBEREZ13%K
41% °

RAFE REBAAREPZBEERD
REEEXEL30% °

BMEBETMNEERREIBBEAL  AHE
EFABEARRRIRAS% A EHES 2 ER]
BR RAOAEEETHEETA#E -

ME BERRBRREVE

The aggregate purchases attributable to the largest
supplier and five largest suppliers of the Group were
13% and 41%, respectively, of the Group’s purchases
for the year.

The aggregate turnover attributable to the five largest
customers of the Group was less than 30% of the
Group's turnover for the year.

None of the directors, their respective associates nor any
shareholder, which to the knowledge of the directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital,
has an interest in any of the five largest suppliers of the
Group.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

AEBZYE BERRBRLEDWER
KEBRNZEHFBD ST NRGRE T
|MERMEF13814 ©

Details of the movement of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties of the Group
during the year are set out in notes 13 and 14
respectively to the consolidated financial statements.

IR A SHARE CAPITAL
RATBIAR 7 EEFIFET P4 & B %R Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
=MEE22 o are set out in note 22 to the consolidated financial

statements.
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{8 OXEMERIN) BITBER I 2 RIFEH)

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Cheng Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
Zhang Yunkun

Cheng Pak Ming, Judy

Cheng Pak Man, Anita

Cheng Pak Lai, Lily (appointed on 1 April 2011)

Non-executive directors:

Dong Demao
Meng Lingku (appointed on 1 July 2011)
Mao Jiangwen (retired on 1 July 2011)

Independent non-executive directors:

Leung Tai Chiu (appointed on 11 August 2011)
Law Toe Ming

Mark Yiu Tong, William

Kan Lai Kuen, Alice (retired on 11 August 2011)

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Company's Bye-
laws, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mr. Dong Demao and Mr.
Law Toe Ming will retire from office by rotation and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting (“AGM").

In accordance with Bye-law 86(2) of the Company's
Bye-laws, Mr. Leung Tai Chiu will retire from office
and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election at the
forthcoming AGM.

None of the directors proposed for re-election has
a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

R_E-—Z—F=A=+—H ARAH%E
EERFBTHRABRBEFZHEALR
ARPREEMBEEEFFHEZ KD -
RN REFES(RERE 7 KR F
5] ([7& 75 R EE &P ]) EXVERET R8O #
MAMERRBNEBHARIMERR
A ([B 2P ) ¢ S(b)iR B RS 75 & B B 5 B
FE35215 M A AZIGEX At 2 LM+
()R BB AT B AR A ([ L AR R 1) Bt
BIOFE 2 EMBETAESTETESRS
ZFESF A (TMFEST A MAME AR A
NPT 2 FFIBAT

HE

(1) RARBEFRAEBE. VBT BR 247
B
Exps B RERNEE

Capacity and
Name of director

BaE FREX@A

Cheng Hop Fai Beneficiary of trusts
S FEEX@EA

Cheng Pak Ming, Judy Beneficiary of trusts
ISR FEREXEA

Cheng Pak Man, Anita Beneficiary of trusts
gAE FEREXHA

Cheng Pak Lai, Lily Beneficiary of trusts
EEH EREAA

Law Toe Ming Beneficial owner

nature of interest

H1iE - Golden Toy Investments Limited ([ Golden
ToyJ) ®%Kong Fai International Limited
(Kong Fail) 2 RlEBAARRQRZ
172,869,780 R fn (38.91%# ) &
1,277,168,061 % f% 17 (565.85% 1 #1) ©
Golden ToyMKong Fai/y MR IB2EEEE
BHE ZRMEGERZZa ARBEEE
EZREKE - BEBEEAE  BAAK
T OBEHGRtREAEL L -

As at 31 March 2012, the interests of the directors and
the chief executives and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
associated corporations which (a) were required to be
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO"); or (b) were required, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) were required, pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Long positions

(1) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of
the Company:

BRECRT
HEERHE

HAAR BRI
BEAZBOBED
Approximate
percentage of

Number of issued the issued

ordinary share capital

shares held of the Company

(BF3E) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
(note)

(B 3E) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
(note)

GES 1,450,037,841 74.76%
(note)

(B3E) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
(note)

2,000,000 0.10%

Note: Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy")
and Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai”)
held 172,869,780 shares (or 8.91% interest) and
1,277,168,061 shares (or 65.85% interest) of the
Company, respectively. Golden Toy and Kong Fai are
wholly-owned by two discretionary trusts of which
family members of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, including
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy,
Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily
are discretionary objects.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

#R (&)
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BB AR REET 2] (1200251 281]) ° A" A A
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BRlKEe FERRREBRBEMN B
A& T & ([ER a1 81 &%20025t & 4%
FEIsH8l]) W4 15200251 8] - 518l ~
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E-REARAFHEETES ZER
B2 EDHEERIMT

Long positions (Continued)

(2)

Long positions in share options:

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 22
August 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). The Company
by shareholders’ resolutions passed at the special
general meeting held on 10 May 2010 has adopted
a share option scheme (the “Current Scheme” and,
together with the 2002 Scheme, the “Schemes”)
and terminated the 2002 Scheme. Particulars of the
2002 Scheme and Current Scheme are set out in
note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

Details of movements in the share options granted
to the directors under the Schemes for the year
ended 31 March 2012 are set out below:

BREHA
Number of share options

R-E--% R-E-Z%

mA-A ZR=+-H

Bz REAH UTESHE SROEE HRTE  AFEIH R TE

Exercise  Outstanding Expired Outstanding

price as at during as at

Directors Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2011 the year 31.3.2012

geE “%nf —ZTRERATZRE HK$0.100 4,848,535 (4,848,535) -
RA+ZH “Z——%7AR+-H
Cheng Hop Fai 12.5.2005 12.5.2005-11.5.2011

ZEENE —TENETZATABE HK$0.185 6,900,000 - 6,900,000

+ZA+~B ZE-REE+-At+EE
16.12.2009  16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015
“Z-% —E——%RATHHEZE HK$0.4200 5,000,000 - 5,000,000

TATH -F

—tFEATNE

19.5.2010 19.5.2011 -18.5.2017

“Z2TRF %%

RERATZRAZ HK$0.100% 4,848,535 (4,848,535) -

hA+=H “E-—-FhRAt+-H

12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011

“EENFE —EEAFT-ATABE HK$0.185% 6,900,000  (6,900,000) -
+-A+~H —E--—E=f-+=H

16.12.2009  16.12.2009 - 23.03.2012

“Z-%F —EZ-—-FRATHNEHZ HK$0.420M2 5,000,000  (5,000,000) -

RA+NA -

“E=R-+=H

19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 23.03.2012
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(#8)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

wR (&)
(2) BEREZHR : (B)

Long positions (Continued)
(2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)

EREZE
Number of share options
RZB-—-% R-B-Z%
MA-H =B=1-8
Ex R AH qEHE  BROKE MEATHE AEEIH B RTE
Exercise  Outstanding Expired Outstanding
price as at during as at
Directors Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.201 the year 31.3.2012
RRE “TENE —EE\$=R=E% HK$0.308 10,373,610 - 10,373,610
“A=H “E-ME=A"H
Zhang Yunkun 3.3.2008 3.3.2008 - 2.3.2014
“E-%% —Z-—¥fAtHhEEZ HK$0.420" 10,000,000 - 10,000,000
TATAE “E-+ERE+N\H
19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
BHH “EFRF  -—ZERERA+-HE HK$0.100 4,848,535 (4,848,535 -
filz gl = “E-——fRfA+-H
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011
“F-%F% —E-—%1AftNHEZ HK$0.4201 4,250,000 - 4,250,000
RATAE “E—+E£RA+/N\AB
19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
A “E%RF —ETR4RAT-HE HK$0.100 4848535  (4,848,535) -
TA+ZH “Z——FRA+-H
Cheng Pak Man, Anita 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011
“E-%% —E-—%f1AfTNEZ HK$0.4200 4,250,000 - 4,250,000
TATAE “E-+ERF+N\H
19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
BB “E-%F -—Z-——%1AftHBE HK$0.4200 1,900,000 - 1,900,000
RATAE “Z—t&RA1+NA
Dong Demao 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
HER “E-%F —E-—%1AfthBE HK$0.420M2 1,900,000 (1,900,000) -
TATHE —E--%#-fF+-H
Kan Lai Kuen, Alice 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 11.2.2012
EEH “5-%F —E5-—4%1AthHEZ HK$0.420" 1,900,000 - 1,900,000
AATAE “T—+£RA1+/N\H
Law Toe Ming 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
REE —“Z-% “E-—%7AtNEE HK$0.420 1,900,000 - 1,900,000
TATAE “E-+ERA+N\H
Mark Yiu Tong, William 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
ALK “T-%F% —E--FRAthAZE HK$0.420% 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
RATAE “Z—t&RA1+NA
Meng Lingku 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
81,667,750  (33,194,140) 48,473,610
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(%&) (Continued)
#e (&) Long positions (Continued)
(2) BREZITE  (B) (2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)
Bt - Notes:
(1) R-E—TERA+NA  DEEER (1) The closing price of the shares on 18 May 2010, the

R H A — R Z W T B & & 04258
T-R-IZE-—ZEFREATNABRHZE
BECR-E——FAATNARE -

(2) BIFEBERL(THKR])  AEBFH
TEF RIZT——F=ZAZ+=B=X
- ERNETBREERAL  HEHE
FEEREBEARE  AIREBREHR
ToEAR - BEITERMBBRE - Ut
EBREER-_Z——ERA+—Hx=
T-ZF=ZAZtT=ZHERXM-

B) HMEMEBLLTR -_ZT——F /A
T—REEBYIFERTES KT
1,900,000l EER T —=—F = 8

+— B EH -
BEXEEEN R_FT——F=
A=+—H BEARREFTREER
TRABEAREEZRHAEGHIS

V*B%7&8"*B%&MT’E&%)§Z¥E7%EAK
NAIREEMBEEE 2R - HHEH
H%ﬁ‘i%%ﬂfﬂﬁﬁﬁcﬁﬁf‘@%ﬁéﬁkﬁ
*(a)iR1E & %&%TMW%W$%
7&8”*5?!1325% NN DY R i
b)RIEEAMIAE 1'7k1§“%3521'7ﬁﬁﬁ//\
%k)\EZMﬁﬁLZ%aEFH} F(ORE IR
EFAIMBENEARNRD R R -

date immediately before the share options were offered,
was HK$0.425 per share. All the options granted on 19
May 2010 were vested on 19 May 2011.

(2)  On 23 March 2011, a former Group’s executive director,
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk (“Mrs. Cheng”) passed
away. As she ceased to be an eligible person, Mr. Cheng
Hop Fai, acting as her personal representative, may
exercise all her options within a 12-month period from
the day Mrs. Cheng passed away and such options were
lapsed on 11 May 2011 or 23 March 2012.

(3) Following Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice’'s retirement on
11 August 2011, the corresponding 1,900,000 share
options granted to her were lapsed on 11 February
2012.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2012,
none of the directors and the chief executive of the
Company was, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO, taken to be interested or deemed to have
any other interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any associated corporations which (a) would have to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO,
or (b) which were required to be entered into the
register referred to therein pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, or (c) which were required to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.
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BAROGAEGES 225

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

R EXIRBEZBRESFEIN )‘5§$$
BEMERA - ARF RETAHEAR
Ry “‘T&ﬁ&ﬂﬁﬁ%@?ﬂiﬂﬂﬂi{f
MZH BEARREZAEBALR
ﬁ&ﬁﬁ’nﬂiﬁ)\ﬁ%ZHﬁﬁﬁ%#ﬁﬁﬁ%é °

FERR

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at
no time during the year was the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

BRRETESEN EXEBEZ#ERZN R
T-_F=A=t—H AR Tﬁbﬁm%‘*
KEEGDIE3361GFE 2 T 2RI B LM
BN TIALEAEARRA  HRAR
AIEEITHRATZERERLAR LA
RIBE 75 LB GO EXVERE2 K30 B8 M
TEHHEE

HE
RATEFIREEO BT 2 L@k

=1 B kEEME

Capacity and

Other than the interests disclosed above in respect of
certain directors, as at 31 March 2012, the register of
substantial shareholders maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO indicated that the
following persons had notified the Company of interests
or short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company
under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company:

B2 HEARE#T
ERTEBEREE REZBHED L
Approximate

percentage

of the issued

Number of issued share capital

Name nature of interest ordinary shares held of the Company

Golden Toy EnEAA 172,869,780 8.91%
Beneficial owner

Kong Fai EmBEAA 1,277,168,0610 65.85%
Beneficial owner

Fiducia Suisse SA X @mA 1,450,037,841" 74.76%
(previously known as Trustee of trusts

KF Suisse SA)

David Henry Christopher REGIEE 2 ER 1,450,037,841? 74.76%
Hill Interest of controlled
corporation

Rebecca Ann Hill B (B~ 1,450,037,841® 74.76%

Interest of spouse

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED R BEREEER QA
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

#r (&)
et -

(1) BEBHFRBEKRO EAMEZERES
B (¥ B Golden ToyMKong Fa|Z100%$’§
%) 2 ¥ % A Fiducia Suisse SAM R AR
Golden ToyM&Kong Faiff & £ B A 2 A
1,450,037, 841l f 0 B M7

(2) David Henry Christopher HilliF#g 2 {8 A £
ERABABEEEREZSFRBAERIEA
% FAFiducia Suisse SARH 2 m W HR AR
1,450,037, 841 R iR A P HE B #E 7w ©

(3) Rebecca Ann HillT7#g 2 B A = Z IR 5 H 1
11,450,037,841 B & 15 i 2 #e 25 T HE H AL 4%
David Henry Christopher HillZ ## % ©

R EXFEBEEIN  REEMRHM R
——HF=A=t—H YEEEMEMAL
RARB Z BB R AELARR
AEAREEF M ERGIE336FFEZ
BREMAZEAEESHAR

BYFHITES 2HER

ANARBWE|SALIB T IERTTE F IR E
X T % %im%ﬁﬁu%3 13MEFE B M 1E

HjZEJ*ﬁEJJ\o RARRAEFTBIBILIEH
TEEHABY -

Long positions (Continued)

Notes:

(1) Fiducia Suisse SA is deemed under the SFO to have an interest
in the same 1,450,037,841 shares, in aggregate, beneficially
owned by Golden Toy and Kong Fai by virtue of it being the
trustee of two discretionary trusts which own 100% of the
shares of Golden Toy and Kong Fai.

(2) The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by David
Henry Christopher Hill indicated that he is deemed to be
interested in the 1,450,037,841 shares under the SFO by
virtue of his interest held in Fiducia Suisse SA.

(3) The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by
Rebecca Ann Hill indicated that her deemed interest in the
1,450,037,841 shares represents the interest of her spouse,
David Henry Christopher Hill.

Save as disclosed above, the directors are not aware of
any other persons who, as at 31 March 2012, had any
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company that were required to be entered
into the register kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the
independent non-executive directors,
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of the

independent non-executive directors are independent.

an annual
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(a)

AEFBHR-_EE-_ERAAEBEA
EHERARAR (BN B TWE
ERRERNEBEEER - XNARF
—FHERBRFMEERY KER AMEEY
SRXRERFZMSES -

NZEBEENEMA-+—0 K&EH
B FEE LMY BHOH-ZT
NFRA—B®EZ_Z——FUA
=+HIEAHBH=F A300,000/% T
(FEEZm BEENASRE) LA
E1£ 4 A900,0008 7T © A F HIEF)
EEHAHEE 2R —BEIEEDE
FEARKFITHERMER AR
—EENFEAT+—HEZ LTS
He Bl zFBEIRARAR
—EENFONAZ-+—BHERZAM
ﬁq °

RZZE——FHA+H AEBHHE
BABEELABY BHH-ZT
——FREA—HEBE-ZT—NFMNA
=+ HIEAB=F A7#350,000% T
(TRiE=Zm ERERARE) K
S 4 51,050,000 7T ° A Q7 EIE
FiEE AR 2B —BEIEEY
H¥FHEARKFITHEBEERA A
RZZE——FRA+ HAEZ 2™
BlHe BT IFBEIHNEARA
RZZE——FRA+NHBERZAM
W °

RAFE - BHRE ALK Z
£ 733,800,000 7T

& FThGolden Toyz &M B AR
WMERRRANITESHEELE B
B+ BBzt REAELZLT
ZHBAL  WRE ETRAERE
RARZBAEANT -

(a)

The Group has leased from Homley Development
Limited (“Homley"”) certain properties for the
Group’s restaurant operations since 6 May 2002.
The monthly rental was negotiated with Homley
with reference to the market rents when the
tenancy agreement was renewed every three years.

On 21 April 2008, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Homley for a period of three years
commencing 1 May 2008 to 30 April 2011 at a
monthly rental of HK$300,000 (exclusive of rates,
management fees and air-conditioning charges)
and a rental deposit of HK$900,000. The monthly
rental was negotiated with Homley with reference
to the market rents as at 11 April 2008 as advised
by RHL Appraisal Limited, a firm of independent
professional property valuers. Details of the
arrangement are set out in the announcement dated
21 April 2008 issued by the Company.

On 16 May 2011, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Homley for a further period of
three years commencing 1 May 2011 to 30 April
2014 at a monthly rental of HK$350,000 (exclusive
of rates, management fees and air-conditioning
charges) and a rental deposit of HK$1,050,000.
The monthly rental was negotiated with Homley
with reference to the market rents as at 16 May
2011 as advised by RHL Appraisal Limited, a firm of
independent professional property valuers. Details of
the arrangement are set out in the announcement
dated 16 May 2011 issued by the Company.

Rentals charged by Homley during the year
under the said tenancy agreements amounted to
HK$3,800,000.

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng
Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng
Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

AEBEH _-_TTRF-A=1+—H
B ARuERAERAR (5] M
A—EEEANEEMN AR EFHE
SPREEHOLERAEE He2
RERzMSES -

R-ZTE——F—HA=+—H8 A&£H
HEHMEEHRY—F 8- ——F
—A-BREE-E-——-F—-A=+—
Hit Af73,0008 chHE®HS
146,000/ 7T °

R-E——F—F=+H ' AEEH
ZHBEEHYN=F AT —_F
A B®E_ZEZ—ARF—HA=1+—
Hit BM78,0008 Tt N HE XS
156,000/8 7T °

RAFEEARSFEARE £ U 2
TH /3886,000/8 7T - AHMFTHET
2BMBHEMETE -

Sk J5Golden Toyz 2 &K B A A -
WMAEBARRNITESTHAELLE - B
ARt FARZEIRHEABLZL
ZHEAL WRE ETRAEER
RNABZBEANT -

(b) The Group has leased from Hover City Industrial

Limited (“Hover City”) a unit of a residential
building since 31 January 2005. The monthly rental
was negotiated with Hover City with reference to
the market rents when the tenancy agreement was
renewed annually.

On 31 January 2011, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Hover City for a period
of one year commencing 1 February 2011 to 31
January 2012 at a monthly rental of HK$73,000 and
a rental deposit of HK$146,000.

On 30 January 2012, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Hover City for a further
period of three years commencing 1 February
2012 to 31 January 2015 at a monthly rental of
HK$78,000 and a rental deposit of HK$156,000.

Rental charged by Hover City during the year under
these agreements amounted to HK$886,000. The
monthly rental was determined by both parties with
reference to market rents.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng
Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng
Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND

EENENNBEBETS P 2L (E) CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
() AEBWR_ZE——F—HA=+H"Mm (c) The Group has leased from Sky Global Investments
ﬂ/u}xﬁﬁﬁﬁ A(&EEDBER—E Limited (“Sky Global”) an office on 30 January
T ﬁ,ﬁﬂ_i BH-_ZE——4F— 2012 for a period of three years commencing

H—Ei‘@é:%—ﬁi A=+—8
IF - AF78,0008 L (T RIEZM - &
BELRLAE) REERS /£290,905
BIL e AARHEFEEEAMEE T
2BERZMBHESE -

RAFE - BERE € A767,000
BT e

SEDER22EWB AR MR
ThGolden Toyz 2 &M B AR - A
RABIHITESBEELEE  HHHA
Z+ BHGLXTRBEBR T2
ZEAL URBLETHRAERBERAR
Al BEANT

ZK’AETZ?%I?F%M?%%*’ R B 5
DRBEBEBASEEZ —REERTETZ
BEXD e 1%¥Kﬁ FEEWE
MERRAEBRR 2N -

Bk EXPTREEE SN - A E R B AR E
RAE IR R A e B AL B A R B AT
VARREEEEPEERSHAEBEFTEAXN
MmN F AR AFEEMRREAD
REMZEMEZAHL -

from 1 February 2012 to 31 January 2015 at a
monthly rental of HK$78,000 (exclusive of rates and
management and air-conditioning fees) and a rental
deposit of HK$290,905. The monthly rental was
negotiated with Sky Global with reference to the
market rents.

Rental charged by Sky Global during the year
amounted to HK$767,000.

Sky Global is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hover
City which in turn is a direct wholly-owned
subsidiary of Golden Toy and therefore is an
associate of the executive directors of the Company,
namely, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming,
Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak
Lai, Lily and is regarded as a connected person of
the Company under the Listing Rules.

In the opinion of the independent non-executive
directors of the Company, the above transactions were
conducted on normal commercial terms, in the ordinary
course of the Group's business and in accordance with
the relevant agreements on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other contract
of significance, to which the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company’s shares by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED R BEREEER QA



7 BN IR

£ERHRE
Report of the Directors

REMUNERATION POLICY

FMZEBREBEARRZEEXSE - AAZ
R|RE AL TSR EE  RER
NAMBEEERSMEEANEZFHM -

AEERBEREB ZGE BERRTEET
B

ARAFER-_T—TFRATHRMHESR
At &I ZREN20025t & - B AR 81 05 (1
TEZFNAEREEZRMERLERE
BEFSAAZTA - BRI ZHBEH
SR R & B TS ERAR P FE23

BrREE

The remuneration of all directors and senior
management of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

Employees of the Group are compensated based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The Current Scheme was adopted by the Company on
10 May 2010 to replace the 2002 Scheme. The Schemes
provide long-term incentives to directors and eligible
employees and also serve as retention tool for high
performing staff. Details of the Schemes are set out in
note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

NN /NSRS R E SR =P i R 3= )
BARBEBRREARAFRULIMEASE K
REEH -

REZDBRERE

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

REAGSIZARAEERAESTHAA
EEHRARAIRNBE_FT——_F=A
T BLEFERNEEARSHH —E#

RARZAZFKE -

4

Based on the information that is publicly available and
within the knowledge of its directors, the directors
confirm that the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float throughout the year ended 31 March 2012
and up to the date of this report.

AUDITOR

ARBFHRBREBEFAE LIRE —HRFE
R OBREH -BERNETMITAAR
A2 R BUED

E=gRRK

BEE
FE

a5
—E——-HXAZ-+HEH

A resolution will be submitted at the annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as the auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHENG HOP FAI
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
25 June 2012
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Deloitte.
=2

BERNERERSRAD
2HAE
(REREHMA L2 ERAT)

Az 8 ([#AF1)) © BRI N FE32E91
BZRMBEBEEEAERAR ([ERF]) &
HfB AR (AR ESRE]) 2654 MR
x AR BHRREBER_E-——_F=A
=t BZEAMBHRARARMBEZA B
HFEZHFEEEZERGER GKeRaE
REGAREERER  URETEGFTHEE
Ko B Y s AR R

EENUBHRRARENSFE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREERRAR

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) set out on pages 32 to 91, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2012, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BERREZERETEREBEGHMAER
e BEMBHRELENNEERAGD 2
RERTE WEILEEMAFE2®R A
ZEAVBRE - EFZMNFRENER
MEZRBEVLEN  UERESMBE®RE
ZHRHI N ERBREFSERMS R ZEX
#H ERBR L ©

REBETNEE

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

BN ECERERMANEZTESZE
REMBHRRELER  URBARER
ADEFEOFER 2B ERE @ FRutzsh
AREFEELMBH - R T ERARE
NEREREMCATBEERAEEZRZE
E-HANREBLEGMAGHEMNE
BEZEREITER - ELEAERELM
ETBREAS  UHRIRRITEZ  UE
BEREELEFREEMBRRELS M EM
BERERERA -

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

BERPRAITIRF ARG REGES MR
KT BN NBEFRNEZRE - &
TE A BUR R AZ 2REM B 2 i - B3R
HRRFRERMEBEAMBRERT
BERERRAHER - EFFAZERR
B RBEEREZ ARG NEEMA
Fi 2 MR E M IE MR AABA AR
NRETEENEREERF  BXF/Y QT
MIRNEES TR M BE R R B R - BRI
AZESMRAN G RRNGEERE
FER R St AT a R - AR ESS
BMBHRRNERIFT N -

BARE RAMESHNEZEIERTRE
MEERRMNEZS LIRHER -

=R

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’'s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

OPINION

BMRE ERSAMBRRCRERE
MEREENEEMATFHRR E£HE
RIB—"F=ZA=1t—HZEBEKRRK

EEEEEZALFENBRERSR
B UYWERREEBRAGINKREREZ
R

mE BERS I
S E -]

BB
—E-——FA=-+HH

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
as at 31 March 2012 and of its loss and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
25 June 2012
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

—E-C-F —T——F
2012 2011
Bt = FTERT FHET
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$'000
BFEKEXEL Continuing operation
LR Turnover 6 91,027 79,817
Hth 45 A Je HoAtb W 2 Other income and other gains 2,974 3,809
BEAGTE KA Cost of inventories consumed (33,408) (29,452)
BIKAK Staff costs (31,225) (36,120)
ZERES Operating lease rentals (12,769) (12,118)
e Depreciation (2,662) (1,942)
AMEHERE ZHMEEE  Impairment loss on available-for-sale
investments (1,500) -
HZEEA Other operating expenses (20,024) (17,873)
BECEEB ZFERE  Loss for the year from continuing
operation 7 (7,587) (13,879)
BRIEER Discontinued operations
REERIEEBZ Profit for the year from
FE&M discontinued operations 8 792 226
FEEE Loss for the year (6,795) (13,653)
Hih2HE (FAx) WA : Other comprehensive (expense)
income:
AHHEREEAT Change in fair value of
BEZEZE available-for-sale investments (1,685) (277)
ENORARAHELE Reclassification adjustment
KEZREEBRE relating to impairment loss on
available-for-sale investments 1,500 -
REBINEBRREELEZ Exchange differences arising from
PE 5 =& translation of foreign operations (505) (632)
HEMBARMELZ Exchange differences released upon
BE = ER deregistration of a subsidiary 2,885 =
FEE2ERAXERE Total comprehensive expense
for the year (4,600) (14,562)

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED E&EREBEER A A
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE-ZT——4=H=+—HIL4Z For the year ended 31 March 2012

—g-—f -—T——f&

2012 2011
B = THER FAT
NOTE HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
RABHEBE ARIEZEE  (Loss) profit for the year attributable
(E18) & A - to owners of the Company
—REFBCEER — from continuing operation (7,587) (13,879)
—REBKRIEER — from discontinued operations 209 140
KRBIBEEAELZ Loss for the year attributable to
FEEE owners of the Company (7,378) (13,739)
FEEREREG R Profit for the year attributable to
non-controlling interests
—REBRIEEK - from discontinued operations 583 86
(6,795) (13,653)
UTEE2mE (FX) Total comprehensive (expense)
WA 4R income attributable to:
KRB ZHEBA Owners of the Company (5,183) (14,648)
FEIE IR 2 Non-controlling interests 583 86
(4,600) (14,562)
Al poulll
HK cents HK cents
BREXER Basic loss per share 12
- REFERLER - From continuing and
R discontinued operations (0.38) (0.71)
—REFBELCEER — From continuing operation (0.39) (0.72)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

RZZ——F=A=+—H At 31 March 2012

—E--F —E——F
2012 2011
Bt 5 FHET FET
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$' 000
ERBEE Non-current assets
ME - BEKRE Property, plant and equipment 13 8,708 11,356
"EYHE Investment properties 14 - 50,000
AHEERE Available-for-sale investments 15 7,891 9,576
MERELRS Property rental deposits 1,497 2,473
18,096 73,405
MENEE Current assets
T8 Inventories 16 2,391 1,677
B 5 & E e W 58 Trade and other receivables 17 52,881 2,337
BEIFIRITHER Pledged bank deposits 18 1,004 1,003
RITEBRERE Bank balances and cash 19 69,090 87,412
125,366 92,429
nBBE Current liabilities
B 5 Kk H M ERN IR Trade and other payables 20 6,620 7,404
FERT BB A R FEIZEAR Amounts due to non-controlling
% 5 318 shareholders of subsidiaries 21 - 316
6,620 7,720
mENEEFE Net current assets 118,746 84,709
BEFE Net assets 136,842 158,114
BAR K Capital and reserves
A% 2 Share capital 22 193,941 193,941
& Reserves (57,099) (52,970)
RAREB AES Equity attributable to owners
2 HEam of the Company 136,842 140,971
FEIE R HE A Non-controlling interests - 17,143
T B RE Total equity 136,842 158,114
HRENEEZFNEZEEMBRERN = The consolidated financial statements on pages 32 to 91
E-——_FRNAZTHAEESESH AR were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
R O BHRTIEEREREE Directors on 25 June 2012 and are signed on its behalf
by:
BEE A
Cheng Hop Fai Cheng Pak Man, Anita
EE EE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED E&EREBEER A A
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-ZT——4=H=+—HIL4Z For the year ended 31 March 2012

KADAREEARGRR
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
REEf
Bx  REEE  RARE i BRERE EXSE ZHER 88 FeRER -
Investment Share Non-
Share Share Capital revaluation ~ options Translation Accumulated controlling
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve losses Total  interests Total

Tin  FTEr TR A TEx A TEn TEr TEn FEn
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

(Wit1)
(note 1)
RZ5-TEMA-A At 1 April 2010 193,941 87492 84,123 - 3,195 (1748) (218345 148,658 17,057 165,715
FR (BR)EH (Loss) profit for the year - - - - - - (1319 (13739) % (13653
TREEREZATEE  Change in fai value of
139 available-for-sale investments = = = ) = = - (277 = (27
RERNERMES Bichange differences rising
LEREE from translation of foreign
operations - - - - - (632) - (632) - (632)
ER2E (%) MEEE  Total comprehensive (expense)
income for the year - - - (2n) - (632)  (13739)  (14,648) 86 (14,562)
BRREEE R Recognition of equity-settled
RER 3 share-based payments - - - - 6,961 - - 6,961 - 6,961
“F——F=A=1-H  At31March 2011 193,941 87492 84,123 (2m) 10,156 (2.380)  (232,084) 140,971 17,143 158,114
EE(BB) &R (Loss) profit for the year - - - = = - (1318)  (1378) 583 (6,795)
AHHEREEATEE  Change in fair value of
8% available-for-sale investments - - - (1,685) - - - (1,689) - (1,689)
EFDBEENAMAE  Redlassification adjustment
REZHEER relating to impairment loss
on avalable-for-sale investments - - - 1,500 - - - 1,500 - 1,500
BREENEBAEE Exchange differences arising
LERER from translation of foreign
operations - - - - - (505) - (505) - (505)
HEmBRRMES Eichange differences released
LERER(H22) upon eregistration of
a subsidiary (note 2) - - - - - 2,885 - 2,885 - 2,885
EE2A(AX)WEAE  Total comprehensive (expense)
income for the year - - - (185) - 2380 (7378 (5,183) 583 (4,600)
FHNBAAELRHER  Distibution to non-controling
shareholders of subsidiaries - - - - - - - - (17,726) (17,726)
HEmRE g8 Transfer upon expiry of share
options - - - - (2633) - 2,633 - - -
BRNREEE MRS Recognition of equity-settled
BER M3 share-based payments - - - - 1,054 - - 1,054 S 1,054
—ZEZF=F-8  At31March2012 193,941 87492 84,123 (462) 8,577 - (236829 136,842 - 136,842
Hiat - Notes:
(1) ZREBZRAZE DAEBR—AALZE (1) The capital reserve of the Group arose as a result of the group
T AETEMAR  ARRRBTRAEEE reorganisation in October 1992. It represents the difference
THRB AT IR AL EERTEE Y Z58 o between the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital

issued by the Company in exchange for the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of subsidiaries.

RER —RBNRPRAREME ([FHE]) (2) During the year, a subsidiary in the People’s Republic of China
B AT BRE Y Rt AR ("PRC") was deregistered, the relating translation reserve was
%o released to profit or loss.
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Consohdated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

—E-—F —ET——F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$’' 000 HK$' 000
REXK Operating activities
FREIE Loss for the year (6,795) (13,653)
HTHBEEELFAE - Adjustments for:
PSRN Interest income (1,987) (671)
e Depreciation 2,662 1,942
KEMERNFEEZIEM Increase in fair value of
investment properties (2,164) (300)
AHEERE CER K= Realised gain on disposal of
available-for-sale investments - (888)
HEWE - BERREE Gain on disposal of property,
2 e plant and equipment - (168)
AHfEEERE ZBESE Impairment loss on available-
for-sale investments 1,500 -
R BERZNRER Share-based payment expenses 1,054 6,961
EEMBAR ZEE Loss on deregistration of a
subsidiary 2,885 -
EEESEBA 2K Operating cash flows before
HERE movements in working capital (2,845) (6,777)
MERE RS G M Increase in property rental deposits (215) (10)
FEE M Increase in inventories (714) (420)
H 5 & E ith fE W 5 IE (Increase) decrease in trade and
(3 10) /A other receivables (563) 37
B 5 N H A FE A FRIE R A Decrease in trade and other payables (1,289) (952)
FEHE B RIER Decrease in amounts due to directors = (241)
ARKEEXK 2BEEKR AR  Cash used in operations and net
REEKHSFE cash used in operating activities (5,626) (8,363)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-T——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

—E-—fF —E——F
2012 2011
FERT FHTT
HK$’'000 HK$'000
REED Investing activities
EEME BELERER Purchase and deposits paid for
MBWEME - BE K acquisition of property, plant
REzEe and equipment (14) (10,107)
EHREEBRITER Placement of pledged bank deposits 1 (1)
Bt i Uk SR8 0 Increase in other receivables (48,790) =
HEREYEMSHIEFEE  Net proceeds from disposal of
investment properties 52,164 -
2 HF B Interest received 1,987 671
HEME - V%&ﬁﬁ Proceeds from disposal of property,
Fr 13 k1 plant and equipment - 168
Eﬁ/\—ﬂ/\ﬁ ERE Purchase of available-for-sale
investments - (15,714)
HEAHHERERSKIE  Proceeds from disposal of available-
for-sale investments - 6,749
RE(AR)REEZSHZ Net cash generated from (used in)
R&#H investing activities 5,346 (18,234)
A EEH Financing activities
A B B A B SR IR AR 3R Distribution paid to non-controlling
shareholders of subsidiaries (17,726) -
(EEWBA ﬁ?ETwﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ) (Repayment to) advances from
B A R IEIE AR AR R 22 non-controlling shareholders
of subsidiaries (316) 4
(BR)RERMEFESZ Net cash (used in) from financing
HEFH activities (18,042) 4
HeRBELEEER Net decrease in cash and cash
B R equivalents (18,322) (26,593)
FHzRERRSEEER Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year 87,412 114,005
FR2EERFALEEER © Cash and cash equivalents at
RERBITEHRRES end of the year, representing
bank balances and cash 69,090 87,412
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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C

HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

GENERAL

RAAGRBREIMRLARHRES
RAR EROEBEBERIME
AR ([BERPT]) BT e RATIZ &
RARESEKREZERATANREBE X
B B3 MAK L 2 Kong Fai International
Limited ° &N RQ &) 2 7k 3 = 52 st ok 2
FELEMBERFRZ ARIERE
DRHEE -

ARAB/—RKELZBRE - AW B
RAZEBEBNERBREEEFR
MK 2R BE - KRB ERA
FERLIB2EZMERERRRE
B (5E8) °

HAaMBHmRERTIAETZN BT
RARBZINEEH -

HARERERTHIZETFHEY
FEEH M AGAREEZ 2B
FH -

FERFET RGBT ERMBREE
Bl ([ &BMBHREERD )

REAFE AKBEEEATIHEER
Sitfirg ([EEGMLE ) AR
2 ¥ ] RBERT 2 A - BET AR
X

BRUMBHERUZETES R_F-TFRHH
BRMBREEN

¢
BR G ERIF 2R BEALRE
(R=ZTNFEET)
Bh(ARMEEERE BUREAERT
REEY)-ZBEURL
LN
B (ARMBRERE DRATARH
Z2E8)-2BE19% ERAR

* BEIREMBER
ES

BEREZ

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its parent and
ultimate holding company is Kong Fai International
Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Islands).
The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the corporate information section to the annual
report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation
of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong which specialise
in Chiu Chow cuisine. The Group was also engaged
in the property investment and environmental friendly
paper tableware operations which were discontinued
in the current year (note 8).

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

Certain comparative figures set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income
have been reclassified to conform with current
year’s presentation.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied

the following new and revised standards,

amendments and interpretations issued by the

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

("HKICPA").

Amendments to HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs issued
in 2010

HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009) Related party disclosures

Amendments to HK(IFRIC*)
- INT 14

Prepayments of a minimum
funding requirement

HK(IFRIC) - INT 19 Extinguishing financial liabilities

with equity instruments

* IFRIC represents the IFRS Interpretations Committee.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED E&EREBEER A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FE RG] RAERT BB M BREE
A TEEMHREERD]) (F)

HE-Z——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

RAFZBRAFTET R R R] 2 28l
BRI AN REBHEAMBRRLES
2 -

AEBIWARREAER T LEBME
M ARAERZFHE] A ET 2 E8 - {8
FIANERE

BRUBHERAZETLS BEMBASER

“EENER
%7
EEE
BEMERLERNETY,  BE-SRAECER
b HE
BRMERLSENETR,  REHEEREEE
b4 L SRARE
BEMERLSERFSR  ERIA
BERKRLSENFS  BAREREEL
REVHRZETE 9%, 2 HI A
BHRBERE
EEMERSENFI0R RANBRR
EEMBRLENENR  RERE
BERRERSENENE HOERESIRE
ERRERSENF3E ATEENE
BEEEANE IR E2AKAEE
LK 227
BESHEE 2% EERE - e A
LK BE
BEEHERE19% BB RFI
(R-F——E&E)
BEEHER SR BB KRR

(R=F——FEET)
R e ERF28% BenrARaelt®
(R=F——FLET) A

SER
]
]]

BRE RSN AHEHAESR
PACHEN ERARS
ak (ARPKREEE BXRHLEESC
ZE8)-2EBF0% HRRA?

The adoption of the new and revised standards,
amendments and interpretations in the current
year has had no material effect on the consolidated

financial statements.

The Group has not early applied the following

new or revised standards,

amendments and

interpretations that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 7

HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11
HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13
Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 12
HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)
HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)
Amendments to HKAS 32

HK(IFRIC) - INT 20

Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2009-2011 cycle?

Disclosures — Transfers of financial
assets'

Disclosures — Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities?

Financial instruments?

Mandatory effective date of
HKFRS 9 and transition
disclosures?

Consolidated financial
statements?

Joint arrangements?

Disclosure of interests in other
entities?

Fair value measurement?

Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income®

Deferred tax: Recovery of
underlying assets*

Employee benefits?

Separate financial statements?

Investments in associates and joint
ventures?

Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities®

Stripping costs in the production
phase of a surface mine?
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FER#ET RAERT BB M BHREE
B (T&EEMHREER]) ()

HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

g R-E——F+tA—BR2EHAZTF
EHAM £ -

2 R Z=ZF—A—B%Z2ERABRZEF
FEHAR A R -

3. R-ZE—ARFE— A B Z2ERABZE
FEHAR A R -

4 RIE——F—A—BRZEHRAZF
EHAM AR -

3 RZZTE——FtA— B Z2ERABRZF
FEHAR A R -

6 RN-ZT-—mME—A— B 2ERABZE
FEHAR A R -

ERVBHREEAFS SRHIT A
R-ZZNFRHZEEVHREE
AIESRIATREEDBRFTEZH
RE - R-_Z—ZFLKEIT2BEM
BREEERBREBBEZINE
Kt AR BRI HER ZBRE

BB RE LA EIR 2 E BRI
mMT

BEMBRELENEIRATBE LS
FHEREI [/ T A « MR KAt
BIBEAZBERIRCHEERR
BRRBHK AL A FEETE - &
Bms BNRREANESREZ
EBEARNATE  UREHRER
EEREERNERHREERNSAE
AEMBZEBRE  —RRERSE
MR RIR S AR E - FTAE R MR
BRERBEAREGRERZHHAR
BAFEESE - REFEY
& EREIS - BRAEL A
(] 32 12 LAY ELfth 2 T A 2 51 IR AR 1%
B(AUFFIEEE) ER QA FEEE
8 - Mm—RIENBRAERBEMA -

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July

2011.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2015.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2012.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012.

@ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2014.

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets. HKFRS 9 amended in 2010
includes the requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as
follows:

HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement” to
be subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at
their fair values at the end of subsequent reporting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may
make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment
(that is not held for trading) in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED E&EREBEER A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FE RG] RAERT BB M BREE
A (T&EBYHREER D) (&)

HE-Z——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

ERUBHEERNFES ST A (&)
RERABIOBRGAENS B
BBBRELENFEIRZEATEDE
AemBECERREYREZAR
(HEEABEAFEEFARR) AFE
EEPH 25X - LEHR  REF
BB mEERFSR  hIEE /K
NEEEFABREZEREBENS
ZREEERREGEREZEHAE
AFEEZHSENEMEZERAZ
5 BREREMEEBAERAEBLZ
FERAREHTESEHHBEARE
mZ B HE  ERABEERRE
HZRAVFEEZEHERTISEHN DA
ERzm- BAT REFEGEASE
39% - HEARNBEEAFEEMNE
ZeMEEATEEZSH2HMSER

Bam27 -

BEVBHREENFEOREN —T—H
F-A—HazkRABZFEHREE
X AT ER AT EA e

B FEMBHREENFEIRS
REBEE-_ZT-R"F=ZA=t+—Hix
MREFERRMANAER 2B
BE - MHENZEAAREEFEN
SEAHEERBEZDERE -

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (Continued)

The most significant effect of HKFRS 9 regarding the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities
relates to the presentation of changes in the fair
value of a financial liability (designated as at fair
value through profit or loss) attributable to changes
in the credit risk of that liability. Specifically, under
HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities that are designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that
is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is presented in other comprehensive income,
unless the recognition of the effects of changes
in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Currently, under HKAS 39, the entire amount of
the change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as at fair value through profit or loss was
presented in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2015, with earlier application
permitted.

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 9 that will
be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the financial year ending 31 March
2016 and that the application of the new standard
may affect the classification and measurement
in respect of the Group’'s available-for-sale
investments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

FER#ET RAERT BB M BHREE
B (T&EEMHREER]) ()

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

ERMBREENFE105 GV KR
*®

B8 B ¥R E 2 R 51057 B Ba FE 4R
BMBHRRZBOHEB G ERFE27
HIEEMBUMBHRR]I REE (B
HKRBZEE)-2BF12RKE-
FIRBMWER] - BT HRELERE
10REEER2HEE > BR=ZAT
= (QERIRETZESN - (D)2 HEK
BE T 2 FWF1S A & 0 &% 2 Bk sk
R ROBWKELERERNY
EREEOREBE IS - BEYHK
HEERE105EE I8 I Z AIE S| AR
BEMBN -

FEEMBHRELENEIOREN_-F
—=F A AR ZEHRBIFESR
AR R -tk R R AT A SR AT R 4% - BR IE
CTEHEBMBHRELENE R FE
MIEHREERIE 125 B ER
F21H (ZF——FREF) hEFEE
FTERIFE285 (T ——F&ED A
AR AT ER AR ©

E=EY BEVBREERNE105
ERBE_FTNOF=A=1t—HLt
ZHBEERFARARE 256 R
IR o L2 R 2 8 R S K AT BE ¥R
EUBRRIBRBEEBBUEATE -

HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27
“Consolidated and separate financial statements”
that deal with consolidated financial statements and
HK (SIC) — INT 12 “Consolidation — Special purpose
entities”. HKFRS 10 includes a new definition of
control that contains three elements: (a) power
over an investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee, and
(c) the ability to use its power over the investee
to affect the amount of the investor’'s returns.
Extensive guidance has been added in HKFRS 10 to
deal with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 10 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013. Earlier application is
permitted provided that it is applied early at the
same time with HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as
revised in 2011) and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011).

The directors anticipate the HKFRS 10 will be
adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the financial year ending 31 March
2014. The application of HKFRS 10 is unlikely to
have significant impact on amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements.
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FE RG] RAERT BB M BREE
A (T&EBYHREER D) (&)

HE-Z——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

ERMBHREENFE135 A FEER

=

BEVKHREENBI3RELABL
FEEFEMMBEAFEEFEEH
ZE—1ESI KR - ZERRERFE
B BYAEAFEEIERNEH
RPEEFAEZIRERE -BEYH
BELERFIR2BERE - AN
HiFBMBRELERNRERAFFA
FEEFEMMEAFEEFEEH
ZEMTABERRIFEMTAIER
HERFEIBE RN - BB S - BB
BHRELENBIFAAZBEERER
RITERZREEREE - flA - R
RERRFBEM B RS ERE7R Y
BITE:-WEIMAMBETAZ =
RFEESFRZELREEREER
HAEE B M B HRE LT 1357 A
B -UREEBEANZMEEENA

g

FEEMBHRELENEIBREN_-F
—=F A HIZRABZFEH
AR - WATIRATEFR -

EXEAY BAVBREENE135%R
ERBE_ZT-—NE=A=+—81t
ZHBEERFRANRAEE 256 R/
IR o LA R 2 8 S K AT BE ¥ 4R
BHMBRRZZINCELRBEREERE
REAZE -

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance
for fair value measurements and disclosures about
fair value measurements. The standard defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value, and requires disclosures about fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it
applies to both financial instrument items and non-
financial instrument items for which other HKFRSs
require or permit fair value measurements and
disclosures about fair value measurements, except
in specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 13 are more extensive
than those in the current standards. For example,
guantitative and qualitative disclosures based on the
three-level fair value hierarchy currently required for
financial instruments only under HKFRS 7 “Financial
instruments: Disclosures” will be extended by HKFRS
13 to cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013, with earlier application
permitted.

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 13 will be
adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the financial year ending 31 March
2014 and that the application of the new standard
is unlikely to have significant impact on the amounts
reported and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
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Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of items
of other comprehensive income

The amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to
present profit or loss and other comprehensive
income in either a single statement or in two
separate but consecutive statements. However,
the amendments to HKAS 1 require additional
disclosures to be made in the other comprehensive
income section such that items of other
comprehensive income are grouped into two
categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss; and (b) items that
may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
when specific conditions are met. Income tax on
items of other comprehensive income is required to
be allocated on the same basis.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012.
The presentation of items of other comprehensive
income will be modified accordingly when the
amendments are applied in the future accounting
periods.

The directors anticipate that the Amendments to
HKAS 1 will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the financial year ending
31 March 2014 and that the application of the new
standard is unlikely to have significant impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised standards,
amendments and interpretations will have no
material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
investment properties and available-for-sale
investments, which are measured at fair values,
as explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange of goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the
effective date of acquisition and up to the effective
date of disposals, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by
other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are

presented separately from the Group’'s equity
therein.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

LN 3

WATHRE R R EWAKE 2 X FEE
AEYHKRRAEXREERERAEHRE
o R R EIRITH MG REER R
1% 2 FRUERIR o

BEEL WATEHES mMIRHER
18 T LARERR ©

R 2 AR B 8 R
SHIRES T LARER -

KEEBMEEZMEWRATIZEE K
BEASLERERMNE  RE[HE
EWER - ERNERE - ZERF =X
BEEREM AS L St R E EE B IR TR
AERFHAZREBARRSZE
EZREFE -

M- BERKRE

ME- BEERBEEANEESMH
R MR 2 T RABF - WHRIT
BB B RAR B B TR 0L R TE A R AR
HIRFMERRFRERSE -

BRITEDREEE (ERMERIN)
AR EREF SR EERIRRE AR
AR FERABEGREAME - BT AT B F
B RerBELFTET AN EER
SRR RERN  FAGRE2EHE
BBERARK °

WE BELEREHRE EREERNK
R REEERZEEM T BE
BEMKEN SR T ARERER -
EIBAARZME  BEMREMEE
ZEMKENER ZEEZHE
PrERIANEREE C ZBF HER

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from restaurant operations is recognised
when goods are sold and services are rendered.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, and for administrative purposes,
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost, less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets (other than properties under construction)
less their residual values over their useful lives,
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.
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Impairment

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any. When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
as income immediately.
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Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties are measured initially at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at fair value using the fair value model.
Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value of investment property are included in the
profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
investment property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss
in the period in which the investment property is
derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of food and beverage items
are determined on a first-in-first-out basis. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into the
following specified categories: available-for-sale
financial assets and loans and receivables.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified as (a) loans and receivables, (b) held-
to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in
investment revaluation reserve. Where the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in the investment revaluation reserve is reclassified
to profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and
derivatives that are linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity investments
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at the end of the reporting period.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables, pledged bank deposits and
bank balances and cash) are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment loss (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees on points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
that investment below its cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment.

For loans and receivables, the objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e Dpreach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;
or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For trade receivables, assets that are assessed not
to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Group’s past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments, observable changes in national or
local economic conditions that correlate with default
on receivables.

The amount of impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the financial asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When
a trade receivable is considered uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against the allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss.

If in a subsequent period the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss
in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly
in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in investment revaluation reserve. For available-
for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are
subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair
value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity instruments in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables and amounts due to non-controlling
shareholders of subsidiaries are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when,
and only when, the Group’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
loss as reported in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and the items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities. Current and
deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the entity's functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss
for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the exchange rate prevailing at the end
of the reporting period. Income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case the exchange rates
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification
of each element as a finance or an operating
lease separately based on the assessment as to
whether substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of each element have been
transferred to the Group. Specifically, the minimum
lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative
fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and the building elements of the lease at
the inception of the lease. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
the building elements, the entire lease is generally
classified as a finance lease and accounted for as
property, plant and equipment.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Share-based payments transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options that
are expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the
revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to
share options reserve.

At the time share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to accumulated losses.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY
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In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, the Group bases its estimates on historical
experience, expectations of the future and various
other assumptions that it believes are reasonable
under the circumstances. The key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are disclosed below:

Deferred taxation

At 31 March 2012, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately HK$128,326,000 (2011:
HK$129,255,000) available to offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of such unused tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. In cases
where the actual future profits generated are
greater than expected, a material recognition of
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which
such recognition takes place.
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5. #®mTH 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
SRITES S Categories of financial instruments
—E-——F —E——%F
2012 2011
THExT FHT
HK$’'000 HK$" 000
TREE Financial assets

AR ERE Available-for-sale investments 7.891 9,576
B3 & W RIE Loans and receivables
(BREE2 K (including cash and
Re&EEEAB) cash equivalents) 119,953 89,107
TRAaE Financial liabilities
B # H A AR Amortised cost 2,571 2,653
MEEMREEREEREE Financial risk management objectives and
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BEE R DAINZ SNEESIME - NEE B Al
WESNEH PR - BT REINER
R ERESTYEREMAR I
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policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances
and cash, trade and other payables and amounts
due to non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments include market risk (foreign
currency risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk
Foreign currency risk

The Group has certain other receivables that are
denominated in foreign currencies other than its
functional currency. The Group currently does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy. In order
to mitigate the foreign currency risk, management
closely monitors such risks and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and

monetary liabilities at the reporting date are as
follows:

BE =X
Assets Liabilities

—E--f —T——F ZBE--—f —T——F

2012 2011 2012 2011

TERT FHETT FTET FHETT

HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

ARB(TARE]) Renminbi (“RMB") 48,790 = — -
GUBE ST Sensitivity analysis

AEEFEZEEHETHARBEER Y
KB o TRFFIIASESEIT N A
SNEIURS % < BMREE - ERKREEE
HHMEERF A2 AR EES - &
RESMRABEAINE B2 E¥IA
B YR FRE - IAINEERE5% 2 Z1L
R THABKRTESTHEBE
BHESRHER B 2B - BT
R E®EES» - HEXKEEME
RERTRZEE MATZRER
E2 -

The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuations in
exchange rates of HK$ against the RMB. The
following table details the Group’s sensitivity
to a 5% increase and decrease in HK$ against
the relevant foreign currencies which represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjust
their translation at the year end for a 5% change
in foreign currency rates. A negative number below
indicates an increase in exchange loss where the
HK$ strengthen 5% against the relevant currency.
For a 5% weakening of the HK$ against the relevant
currency, there would be an equal and opposite
impact on the loss, and the amounts below would
be positive.

2
Impact
—F-=-F =—T——F
2012 2011
FERT FHET
HKS$' 000 HK$'000
i e B 2 3 N Increase in post-tax loss
AR RMB (2,440) -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Foreign currency risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange
risk as the year end exposure does not reflect the
exposure during the year.

Interest rate risk

At 31 March 2012, the Group is exposed to cash
flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable-
rate bank balances (see note 19). The management
of the Group monitors the related interest rate risk
exposure closely. The Group does not have a formal
hedging policy in place but will consider hedging
significant interest rate risk exposure should the
need arise. Management considers the Group has
insignificant interest rate risk exposure on bank
balances as the fluctuation on interest rates on bank
balances is minimal. Thus, no sensitivity analysis has
been presented.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to fixed-rate pledged bank deposits
(see note 18). The group has not used any derivative
contracts to hedge its exposure to such interest rate
risk, however, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider other necessary
action when significant interest rate exposure is
anticipated.

Other price risks

The Group is exposed to equity and debt security
price risk mainly through its investment in listed
equity and debt securities.

The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with different
risk and return profiles. The Group’s equity and debt
security price risk are mainly concentrated on equity
and debt securities quoted in the Stock Exchange. In
addition, the management also monitors the price
risk and will consider hedging the risk exposure
should the need arise.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Other price risks (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined

based on the exposure to equity and debt security
price risk at the end of the reporting period.

If equity prices had been 15% higher/lower, post-
tax loss for the year ended 31 March 2012 would
decrease/increase by HK$150,000 (2011: nil) and
other comprehensive income for the year ended
31 March 2012 would increase/decrease by
HK$254,000 (2011: HK$641,000).

If debt security prices had been 15% higher/
lower, other comprehensive income for the year
ended 31 March 2012 would increase/decrease by
HK$779,000 (2011: HK$795,000).

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent other price risk as
the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure
during the year.

Credit risk

As at 31 March 2012, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERERREE(H)

= E @b (&)
AREREYRBEERZEERR
AEBEZEEEBESRABEREARY
ZEBARLERE M EEES
RIS BR e BRI ER 2Tk E
B WA E 2 &8 IEL R SR
BEEREE - FAlt XRRESEAR
AEEZEERRERERD - AL
Bz RYSKETESEREF ZEER
e RERERE DS TR AL -

XERTEBZEERARER - RE
EHTARBBERERFRARETE
REERAR T BEEBERRET K
SEZRTEHRUBEAETZEER
Rz AERBRE D AE T REE -

BRRMEI7TREERERE—LES
RITPAZHMEYFEZEREE
B ASN - AN £ E I AT (0] B K
KhzEERR -

B 1t R B

ﬁ/\\\k /}IL@H’:H HT ZK/E./A@L'_q
MEFREMRSFEBRRRNEE
BRREHERNAEEEEZKFE -

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation
to trade receivables, the management of the
Group will only advance credit to debtors with
good credit history. In addition, the management
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’'s credit
risk is significantly reduced. The Group has no
significant concentration of credit risk on its trade
receivables with exposure spreads over a number of
counterparties.

The credit risk in relation to bank balances is
limited because the majority of the counterparties
are financial institutions and banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk on its bank balance with
exposure spreads over a number of counterparties.

Other than concentration of credit risk on other
receivables amount placed with a bank by a director
disclosed in note 17, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group’s operations.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of non-interest bearing financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group can
be required to pay.

MBI K Liquidity tables
RERKEEDS RBRRE
DPIME REHE REE
Repayable
on demand Total
or less undiscounted Carrying
than 1 year cash flows amount
FA7T FAETT FET
HK$000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
R_E—_%F At 31 March 2012
=A=+—H
ETESRER Non-derivative financial
liabilities
B 5 &k HMENFKIA Trade and other payables 2,571 2,571 2,571
MNZT——%F At 31 March 2011
=A=+—H
kTESRERE Non-derivative financial
liabilities
B 5 & H M ERNFRIAE Trade and other payables 2,337 2,337 2,337
FE A Bt B A B FE T A Amounts due to non-
AR R R IE controlling shareholders
of subsidiaries 316 316 316
2,653 2,653 2,653

2011/12 Annual Report & 63



64

AR R M
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

5. T T A (&)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
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Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

e the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions
and traded in active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted market
bid prices.

e the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) is determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the financial
statements approximate their fair values at the end
of the reporting period.

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

e |evel 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active market for identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 fair value measurements are those
derived from inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

e level 3 fair value measurements are those
derived from valuation techniques that include
inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

REBEEMBRARER 2D P EEF

Fair value measurements recognised in the

£ (&) consolidated statement of financial position
(Continued)
—E2-—_f=A=+—H
31.3.2012
F—& wmaE
Level 1 Total
FEx FTEx
HK$’'000 HK$'000
AHEESREE Available-for-sale financial assets
BERALMZBRERSH Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 2,695 2,695
BB LMz EBERKES Debt securities listed in Hong Kong 5,196 5,196
7,891 7,891
—E——F=ZA=+—H
31.3.2011
F— BEE
Level 1 Total
T T FHET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
AHEES/mEE Available-for-sale financial assets
EB LM ZREREZ Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 4,277 4,277
BB LM EBES Debt securities listed in Hong Kong 5,299 5,299
9,576 9,576

EMERN F-MEF _R2EHE

Bk

in both years.

There was no transfer between Level 1 and Level 2
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EXBENR T HBER

HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

EEBNEFANEERES M MR
Bz BN ESRFIR  RTINNE
FASHE IR

REBBED SMERRE D BE
EBEMERE -RAFE  A5H
LEBRERRE HNZATES
EHEREMERRERREARH
(FBHHRES) & - RERDER
REFEM AN RE NG ABREIE
Hk® - BEEUES  REETIRR
REERFERRIUBERTHER
REXE  IaEE2milaR Mg
BB KR FTAERK - B o EB R %5
BRA2EGE62AKERTHEL
LERBIERE -

HREREIBLERREZAE
BoMEMEKE At BE-F
——F=ZA=+t—-BLFERZEIZ
HRER (RED BMERRSEDE
BEEBRYERE)  FERRAFE
ZE2HNBAEHZ5 -

Turnover represents the net amounts received and
receivable for goods sold and services rendered by
the Group, net of discounts and sales related taxes
during the year.

The Group was previously organised into two
reportable segments: restaurant operation and
property investment. During the year, the Group’s
chief operating decision maker, being the executive
directors, have changed the structure of its
internal organisation for resources allocation and
performance assessment of the Group following the
disposal of the Group’s investment properties and
the deregistration of the Group’s subsidiary which
was previously engaged in environmental friendly
paper tableware operations (details of which are set
out in Note 8). Subsequent to such change, financial
information provided to the chief operating decision
maker for performance assessment is based on
the overall operating results which constitute the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income
and the consolidated statement of financial position.
Financial information regarding the segment can
be made reference to the result of continuing
operation as set out in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.

As the Group’s operating segment information
reported to the chief operating decision maker
has been changed, the comparative information
presented for the year ended 31 March 2011, which
originally reported in two reportable segments:
restaurant operation and property investment,
is re-presented to conform with current year’s
presentation.
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HE-Z——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

EXRBERDMBER (&) (Continued)

EME  HRFELERBZINRK
ANBEIEEBAINZ FERE B ER
BRURES Bt BARBEL
EEB2HEARARBE R IERBIAS
ZIERBEEFELERED -

Geographical information

As all external turnover from continuing operation
for both years and non-current assets other than
those relating to discontinued operations are either
derived from or located in Hong Kong, an analysis
of the consolidated turnover from continuing
operation and non-current assets other than those
relating to discontinued operations by geographical
location is not presented.

FTEEFER
AREBREMELERAETFEREA
BN Z10% ©

Information about major customers

There is no customer contributing over 10% of the
total revenue of the Group for both years.

7. LOSS FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING

BFEREER 2 EFERA OPERATION

—E——fF —E——F

2012 2011
FERT FHET
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
SECEEF 2 FEEE  Loss for the year from continuing
2R T &IE : operation has been arrived
at after charging:
BEE2ME (Hi29) Directors’ remuneration (note 9) 5,908 11,765
IR R 2 & BT Employees’ share-based payments 52 347
HAth 8 TRCAR Other staff costs, including
(BREREFKA) retirement benefits costs 25,265 24,008
8 T AR Total staff costs 31,225 36,120
ZEET 2 B & Auditor’s remuneration 340 340
REFATIEIE : and after crediting:
B U A Interest income 1,985 669
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HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

8. BARILFEK 8. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
DRITEBERIEEMENIRERA The discontinued operations comprise of
B U TREGEe2EKRARXAE property investment and environmental friendly
RIEETE 2 FEEL 29T paper tableware operations. The results of the

discontinued operations, as included in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
are analysed as follows:

=B-=F T

2012 2011
THEx FHET
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
LR Turnover - 75
H b A Other income 1,621 308
BEWMERNFEMBEZEM Increase in fair value of
investment properties 2,164 300
THMB AR 2B Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary (2,885) -
EMEESER Other operating expenses (108) (457)
ERIEER 2 FEmMN Profit for the year from
discontinued operations 792 226
15 - Attributable to:
IN/NETE 7 Z =N Owners of the Company 209 140
FE 2 AR 4 2 Non-controlling interests 583 86
792 226
R IEER 2 FEm N Profit for the year from discontinued
EBFETIIRE : operations includes the following:
ZERT 2 B & Auditor’s remuneration 50 50
B A Interest income 2 2
ELXIRESREFEUWT © The net cash flows incurred are
as follows:
(AR)RBLEEZEK 2 Net cash (used in) from
R FH operating activities (512) 54
REREEE ZIREFHE  Net cash from investing activities 2 170
(RHE)RAZIRELFEE  Net cash (outflows) inflows (510) 224
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HE-Z——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

9. EEME 9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

BN ENESEZMEFBWOT : Details of the emoluments paid or payable to the
directors were as follows:

ek BRUEN  ROFA
wEe  AtEA A PAVE an

Salaries Retirement Share-
and other benefits based
Fee benefits costs  payments Total

TER TiER TER TER TER
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 HK$"000

HE-T—ZF For the year ended
SAZT-ALEER 31 March 2012

HITES: Executive directors:
gAE Cheng Hop Fai - 2,236 - 264 2.500
KRB Zhang Yunkun - 480 12 264 756
ZHHA Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 12 112 484
o8 Cheng Pak Man, Anita = 702 12 112 826
BEE(R201F Cheng Pak Lai, Lily
4R1REZA) (appointed on 1 April 2011) - 720 12 - 732
FHTES: Non-executive directors:
BEER Dong Demao 72 - - 50 122
ATE (R2011EF Meng Lingku
TR1BEZ) (appointed on 1 July 2011) 54 - - - 54
BX (20115 Mao Jingwen
TH1REF) (retired on 1 July 2011) 18 = = 50 68
BYFHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
REB(R201E Leung Tai Chiu
SANMBEZE) (appointed on 11 August 2011) 46 - - - 46
EiEH Law Toe Ming 72 - - 50 122
FRE Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - 50 122
BRE (R2011E Kan Lai Kuen, Alice
SA1TBERT) (retired on 11 August 2011) 26 = = 50 76
360 4,498 48 1,002 5,908
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HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

9. EEME (B) 9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
ek  BHREN  RHFS
we  EtiEd AR PARE: BE
Salaries  Retirement Share-
and other benefits based
Fee benefits costs  payments Total

TAL TRT TRL TRL T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000

HE-T——F For the year ended
ZA=ZT-RLEER 31 March 2011

HITES: Executive directors:
HaE Cheng Hop Fai - 1,350 = 870 2,220
BHEE (R201F Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk

38238 %tt) (passed away on 23 March 2011) - 2,071 9 870 2,950
BHA Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 12 740 1,112
LSk ¢ Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 504 12 740 1,256
=B Zhang Yunkun - 480 12 1,740 2232
FYTES: Non-executive directors:
BB Dong Demao 63 - - 331 394
ERX(R2011E Mao Jingwen

7R1BEF) (retired on 1 July 2011) 62 = = 330 392
BUFHTES: Independent non-executive

directors:

BEE (R201F Kan Lai Kuen, Alice

8A1TARMA) (retired on 11 August 2011) 72 = = 331 403
EiBH Law Toe Ming 72 - - 331 403
ERE Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 = = 331 403

341 4,765 45 6,614 11,765
RALEMTF  EFWERETMAHE - None of the directors waived any emoluments in
both years.
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10. EEM <

HE-Z——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

10. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

11.

AEBEEFMzAMALS  HE
AL (ZZE——F : 28) AAREIH
TES (KSR EXHFIORERE) -
ER(ZE——F :B)&aH AL
e :

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, four (2011: all) were executive
directors of the Company whose emoluments are
included in the disclosures in note 9 above. The
emoluments of the remaining (2011: nil) individual
was as follows:

—E——F —E——F

2012 2011

FET F& T

HK$'000 HK$' 000

e hEAMEF Salaries and other benefits 589 =
RIREFIBAR Retirement benefits costs 7 -
596 -

tatifE 8 2 B & 15 411,000,000/
7TE o

REEFER - A& B E %A
RRHFAT(BREZ)XNMEES
MBARSE B kBRME -

i 18

The emoluments of the aforesaid employees were
less than HK$1,000,000.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office in both years.

11. TAXATION

REMER - BRAR T REKE D
A% R AR BURF - AU WAL A
B %5 96 % o R B BLR R -

RNEFaEmRmRARNEE 28R
BRI E R 2 BRI T

No provision for taxation has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the Company
and its subsidiaries have no assessable profit for
both years from its continuing operation.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the

loss for the year per consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as follows:
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HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

11. FI1E ()

11. TAXATION (Continued)

—E--F —E——%F
2012 2011
FEx FHET
HK$' 000 HK$ 000
FEEE Loss for the year from
continuing operation (7,587) (13,879)
BAMFSFHFE16.5% Tax at the domestic income tax rate
ZFE——%F :16.5%) of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%)
B ZHIE (1,252) (2,290)
FLFLIE M T A HR Tax effect of expenses not deductible
Az BHIETE for tax purpose 677 1,108
MEIEmM S BAEZEHU A Tax effect of income not taxable
ZHETE for tax purpose (390) (358)
m) AN FE R A I B 1R 2 Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
MIAR & 790 1,989
Efth Others 175 (449)
FEHIE Taxation for the year — -

RZE——F=ZA=+—8  A5£H
A HBERERIREN 2 m K E
AR A EE4128,326,0008 T (=&
—— % : 129,255,000 7T) > B K
BE B TE R 208 A 2ROR - B A B R
FREREEEERELCHBEE - T
EEBEAERPEE (T ——F
5,716,000 T2@EE T — ~FEH
[ER) o AFEE - MARERBIIBEEL
5,716,000 L E R P E 2 B A
AEAM(ZE——F B)RE(ZZ
——% :3,378,000/87C) B BH -

At 31 March 2012, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately HK$128,326,000 (2011:
HK$129,255,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of such unused tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. All the
losses may be carried forward indefinitely (2011:
HK$5,716,000 that will expire gradually up to
2016). During the year, unrecognised tax losses of
approximately HK$5,716,000 were lapsed upon
deregistration of a PRC subsidiary (2011: nil) and nil
(2011: HK$3,378,000) were expired.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED E&EREBEER A A



are SRR R

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. BREE

HE-Z——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

12. LOSS PER SHARE

AE R HEERE ALK
ARAEA A2 S RIEAE R TIRE
AT B

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic loss per share attributable to
owners of the Company is based on the following

data:
—E-C=F —E——%F
2012 2011
FET FHET
HK$’'000 HK$" 000
ZN/NSIE DN Loss for the year attributable to
FEEE owners of the Company (7,378) (13,739)
vk =]

Number of shares
—E--F —E——F
2012 2011

BRTESREAREIEZ Weighted average number of

T 58 AR AN 3 B ordinary shares for the purposes
of calculating basic loss per share 1,939,414,108 1,939,414,108
REFEREEK From continuing operation

ARRFEBARBFERERHZE
BRERERTIREATBURFE -

The calculation of basic loss per share from
continuing operation attributable to the owners of
the Company is based on the following data:

EEHEFFENT Loss figures are calculated as follows:
—E--F —ET——%F
2012 2011
FERT FHET
HK$' 000 HK$'000
RNAaER ANEL Loss for the year attributable to
FEEIE owners of the Company (7,378) (13,739)
NEE Less:
REERIEEBZ Profit for the year from
FEm A discontinued operations (209) (140)
B EREFBBEKLER  Loss for the purpose of calculating
BEREAEBEZERSE basic loss per share from
continuing operation (7,587) (13,879)

SBIENL L REAHERELERED
RIEEBTRESEEZHBHER -

The denominators used are the same as those for
calculation of basic loss per share from continuing
and discontinued operations.
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HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

12. EREE (8) 12. LOSS PER SHARE (Continued)

RECRIEEHR

ERIEEBR CBRERZFNNAEER
0.01BMW (ZE——F : F0.018
i) - IRBEERIEER ZFE G A
209,000/ 7t (=& ——4F : 140,000/%
T0) BA ERBIREFAERFELERE
RIS SRERNBERZ TS -

B 7R 1T {6 BB IR HE S S| BB AR B 1R R
Lo MRE2INEMFEZBREE

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued
operations are HKO0.01 cents per share (2011:
HKO0.01 cents per share), based on the profit
for the year from the discontinued operations
of HK$209,000 (2011: HK$140,000) and the
denominators detailed above for basic loss per share
from continuing and discontinued operations.

No diluted loss per share is presented for both years
since the exercise of share options would result in a

E548 decrease in the loss per share.
13. % - MEKRRE 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
THER BHRK BE
BT  BERE R "E BEg
Furniture
Land and and Plant
building  restaurant and Motor
premises  equipment  machinery vehicles Total
FEL THL FHL THTL T
HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$ 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000
RE cosT
R-ZE-ZFNA-A At 1 April 2010 2,536 14,744 1,739 1976 20,995
EEHE Currency realignment 121 22 83 - 226
AE Addition - 13,298 - - 13,298
e Disposals (2,657) (12,501) (1,822) (1,470) (18,450)
RZE——F=ZA=1+—H  At31 March 2011 - 15,563 - 506 16,069
NE Addition = 14 = = 14
WZE-—F#=ZRA=+—H  At31March 2012 = 15,577 = 506 16,083
FERHE DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT
R-E-ZEMA—H At 1 April 2010 2,536 14,744 1,739 1976 20,995
EHAE Currency realignment 121 2 83 - 226
EEEB Provided for the year - 1,942 - - 1,942
it} 6 5 A 3 Eliminated on disposals (2,657) (12,501) (1,822) (1,470) (18,450)
WZZE——F=ZRA=+—H  At31March 2011 = 4,207 = 506 4713
FERE Provided for the year - 2,662 - - 2,662
RZZ——F=ZA=1+—H  At31 March 2012 - 6,869 - 506 7,375
REE CARRYING VALUES
RZZ—-F=F=1+—H  At31 March 2012 - 8,708 - - 8,708
WZZE——F=ZA=+—H  At31March 2011 - 11,356 - - 11,356
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M~ BERRE ()

FEDRYE BEMRKEERE 2
ARISREER G EABRAELR
EMBEERA  RAZFNEDT :

13.

BHE_T—

—#=A=+—HILFZ For the year ended 31 March 2012

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight-line
method, at the following rates per annum:

T RAEF EHEEHSATF Land and building Over the duration of the
(AREHEABE) premises leases or fifty years,
whichever is the shorter
M ROEERE REEEK Furniture and restaurant Over the duration of the
—ENF equipment leases or 2 — 8 years,
(AB G E R2E) whichever is the shorter
B K 1 25 20% Plant and machinery 20%
E 15% - 20% Motor vehicles 15% — 20%
14. REY = 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
FHET
HK$'000
A¥EE FAIR VALUE
RZZE—ZTFWMA—H At 1 April 2010 49,700
REBEEEAER 2 A TFEEEM Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss 300
R_ZE——F=A=+—H At 31 March 2011 50,000
RIBEBEANER 2 A TFEEEM Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss 2,164
k== Disposal (52,164)

RZE——F=A=+—H

At 31 March 2012

R-E——FE=A=+—H AEH
ZEHEMEREHERATFEBRER
E WA EMEEESEAR-
FTEREM¥ERFRALE  BUKER
Z MEREFE A ARKAL2,566,000
(#BE 752,164,000 7T)

As at 31 March 2011, all of the Group's property
interests held under operating leases were measured
using the fair value model and are classified
and accounted for as investment properties. All
investment properties were disposed during the year
and the net proceeds received from the disposal was
RMB42,566,000 (equivalent to HK$52,164,000).
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14. REW= (&)

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

R-E——F=ZA=+—H AKH
ZEEMFEMN T BEILARE T

RN

KM (Bet)

As at 31 March 2011, the investment properties
were situated in the PRC and were held under leases

as follows:
—E--F —E——F
2012 2011
FTERT FHTT
HK$’000 HK$' 000
Long leases (note) - 50,000

Wi ZEREMEZABRETF BN
—ER=FHABRWM R_T——%F
ZH=+—BZENEREE -

Note: The investment properties were held for a term of
seventy years expiring in May 2063. They were vacant
as at 31 March 2011.

15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

15. At HEKRE

AHEERERRE Available-for-sale investments comprise:
—F-=-F =—T——F
2012 2011
FHET FHET
HK$’' 000 HK$' 000
BEAFEE: At fair value:
BB LLMKRERS Equity securities listed in
(Htat1) Hong Kong (note 1) 2,695 4,277
BB LIMEBES Debt securities listed in
(Htit2) Hong Kong (note 2) 5,196 5,299
7,891 9,576
Kz - Note:

(1 RER BRETREEFEHFZ2AFEE
BAETREENKA BtE BLLER
1,500,000 7T 2 B B &5 18 -

(2) AEEHFBFZLETAERZEZEE
FH=EE.875% M7.625%( —FE——4F:
6.875% K%7.625% ) T B o Z BB =
E—=SER-_T-HETREERE
B - ZEBEEAE—HFHFE MAE
B3 A It A R R R o

(1

During the year, an impairment loss of HK$1,500,000
has been recognised in view of significant decline in the
fair value of listed equity securities below cost.

The Group holds listed redeemable notes with fixed
interest of 6.875% and 7.625% (2011: 6.875% and
7.625%) per annum. The notes are redeemable at par
value in 2013 and 2015. The notes are held with a single
counterparty and the Group holds no collateral over this
balance.
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HE-Z——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

16. 78 . INVENTORIES
—EB—-_%F = ——
2012 2011
FET FBETT
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
B ROk Food and beverage items 2,391 1,677
17. ES R HEMEWRFE 17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

ESRHEMERARERLIEE 5 ER

X IE1,069,0008 L (ZF ——4F ¢
692,000/575) OREEREARNLZURE
LEREHEE ASELATEMES
EEBIERTAFH608 2 BRERE -

ATRAEERRERRIRBERZH

Included in trade and other receivables are trade
receivables of HK$1,069,000 (2011: HK$692,000).
Most of the restaurant customers settle in cash and
credit cards. The Group allows an average credit
period of 60 days to other trade customers including
travel agencies.

The following is an aged analysis of trade

B E S5 EINFIEZ REE DT receivables presented based on the invoice date at
the end of the reporting period:

—E——fF T ——%F

2012 2011

TERT FHET

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

0-60H 0 - 60 days 1,068 690

61-90H 61 — 90 days - 1

90BN E More than 90 days 1 1

1,069 692

CHBOERK —AASASTEE Management has delegated a team responsible

EPZERER YEHEFPZEER
H-EEESTH %F}ﬂﬂﬁZGf%ﬁ
NEBREEREFHRUFIAZER

2 jﬁ&ﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ{EZfé%
EWFIBEEHR T - ARRBEIAER
B KRB E ZRERAREBREKREA
Y fEl o #Bi899% (T ——F : Bl
99% ) Z B 5 FE YRR 3 BE B E H TR
BME - REASBATER Bz

BHRWHRIBRA AT LR UMD - EF
1Fﬁwu/Ej &iHHXEﬁHHTETEﬂEﬁE
%/W{EESTEZ%%fH& RIE R IEH
e

to assess the potential customer’s credit quality
and defines credit limit by customer. Credit limits
attributed to customers are reviewed regularly by
management. Management closely monitors the
credit quality of trade receivables and considers
trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired to be of good credit quality as most trade
receivables were settled within credit period based
on the historical experience. Over 99% (2011: over
99%) of the trade receivables are neither past due
nor impaired. Based on the historical experience
of the Group, trade receivables that are past due
are generally recoverable. The directors consider
that trade receivables at the end of the respective
reporting period which have been past due and the
Group has not provided impairment loss for to be
insignificant.

2011/12 Annual Report &

7’



NN R R e

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

17. B5 R HE MR WE ()

17.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

EHRAEMEBRABEDEREARE
39,520,0007T (48 % 748,790,000/
T (ZF——F B) B EURHE
ZEREMEMEZFIA It FRIAR B
—UEEFRRRTH  EFARE
ARPZ L RIRRIE TR B U E R
Ig o

18. B HIRITER

18.

Included in trade and other receivables is an amount
of RMB39,520,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$48,790,000) (2011: nil) resulting from disposal
of investment properties located in the PRC. The
amount is placed with a bank by a director under an
arrangement that the director is obliged to follow
the instructions of the Company with respect to the
disposition of such amount.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

BERTRIT2ERTIMER/E TRITE
TAREEERKERSEREZEM -

ZEGFRENTEF0.10E £0.25E
(ZZE——F:0.10EE0.30E) 7 &
ERREE »

19. SRITHEBRRIR S

19.

The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks to
secure letter of guarantee of utility deposits for the
Group’s restaurant operations, granted by certain
banks.

The deposits carry fixed interest rate at a range

from 0.10% to 0.25% (2011: 0.10% to 0.30%) per
annum.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

BRITHEBEASBRAEBAFEAZ
BERN=EAARE SR
TER - BHETERIRZTRF R
B ZEMNENFTEHEFOIER2.0E
(ZZE——F :0.15E&1.2E) o

20. ES R HMEARIE

20.

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. The short-term
bank deposits carry variable interest rate ranging
from 0.1% to 2.0% (2011: 0.15% to 1.2%) per
annum.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

ESRHEMEMNREREE S EN
FIE2,571,0008 0 (& — — 4 :
2,336,000/87C) > LA T BAREBER R
HHREFRENREBEREZAB

Included in trade and other payables are trade
payables of HK$2,571,000 (2011: HK$2,336,000).
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of

BREC DA - the reporting period:
=B-=F ZT——%F
2012 2011
FET FHET
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
0-60H 0 - 60 days 2,541 2,283
60H A £ More than 60 days 30 53
2,571 2,336

/8
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BHE_T—

—#=A=+—HILFZ For the year ended 31 March 2012

21. AMOUNTS DUE TO NON-CONTROLLING
21. BB A R IR IR ERFRIE SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES
ZERBELEET RERRE T The amounts are unsecured, interest free and
BE MNAFE FTESECEER repayable on demand. The whole amount has been
repaid during the year.
22, R 22. SHARE CAPITAL
RHOEE R
Number of shares Share capital
—E-Cf —E——-F —E--F% —T——F
2012 2011 2012 2011
T THT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FRAE.1008TZ Ordinary shares of
LBk HK$0.100 each
AT Authorised:
REL At end of year 5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 500,000 500,000
BETRAR Issued and fully paid:
RENRFL At beginning of year and
at end of year 1,939,414,108 1,939,414,108 193,941 193,941
23. Eﬁﬂﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬂ 23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
$ —EEFNA=FZ= El}’ The Company adopted a share option scheme
0 ,E%Hxﬁé;r%\ ([20025t&11) - AR on 22 August 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). The
%%:;ﬁ—ﬁiﬂﬂﬂ—ﬁﬁ’_ZHﬁ% Company by shareholders’ resolutions passed at

Frpl K e ERERRORZ BB 2 BIRE

=t &) ([B el X20025H 28 © 78
[5F21]) I 4% 1E20025F 21 48 #2002

AHE R BE— S ZBEREREH -
PR AEAA] 15 R 7T 6212200251 81
Z B SHAE T 1T R {BZA R 212002
*JrilJZﬁfkﬁiﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂfﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

cHEFECAMAEE_T_F
¢£H/\E&7,%JJ:

20025t Bl 2 BEVEES AR A A A
ARRSEEFAHBRARZES -
B EEXEM BRARSHARR

(f200228 % |) BREBERE - EAK
SHARRRHZEH B R R EH T E

2 BBy E R

the special general meeting held on 10 May 2010
has adopted a new share option scheme (the
“Current Scheme”, and, together with the 2002
Scheme, the “Schemes”) and terminated the 2002
Scheme. No further share options may be offered
under the 2002 Scheme. However, any outstanding
share options granted under the 2002 Scheme shall
continue to be exercisable subject to the rules of the
2002 Scheme and the provisions of Chapter 17 of
the Listing Rules. The Current Scheme shall be valid
and effective until 8 May 2020.

The purpose of the 2002 Scheme is to enable the
Company to grant options to employees, directors,
consultants, advisers and/or agents of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries (the “2002 Participants”)
as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Company or such subsidiaries.
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HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

23. B AEET & (&)

23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

BRETEZENDHERUATAERS
HE([REF2EE | £20022 8%
[ 2EE]) 2AERARMELE
Pt T 4t PO S e B 2k 22 R

(a) AEB{EMKEXANEEKEHE
EkRhiEsazETEE ((REER
Bl HEFAREXES (BHEH
TESE FATESZRBIIFH
TESE)

by XREBEEMKEXKEMKEER
B2EMER EXER BX
RE RE %88 BE &
Mk HREHRERD  REER
H-EFRUBTRAERNALEA
THASBSAREERE (RTE
S R 2 ERVR BRI ST 8RR
REER R

(0 EEgBTTRECKIBEAR/XN
SEXKREER (RFIER) EH
BRAZEMRAL -

REZZZNAF+ATNAEBRAARER
KiE B UEBEBSZERE 48
BEROE_ZETZAF+A+TALBRE
F4,848,535/% 1% FH - £=10,373,6 10A%
MmiTEE B IFH BA%0.660 B TR TR E
FHR0.3088 T - IR T EMPRE 2 B8
B EITEEREARE  BHAER
HITFEEBSENARRF0.1008T2
f& 1A ©

The purpose of the Current Scheme is to recognise
the commitments and contributions of the following
eligible participants (the “Current Participants”
and, together with the 2002 Participants, the
“Participants”) by granting options to them as
incentives or rewards:—

(@) any employee or director (including executive
director, non-executive director and
independent non-executive director) of any
member of the Group or any entity in which
any member of the Group holds an equity
interest (the “Invested Entity”);

(b) any advisor, consultant, professional, agent,
contractor, customer, provider of goods and/
or services, business or joint-venture partner
of any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity whom the Board of Directors in its sole
discretion considers eligible for the Current
Scheme on the basis of his or her contribution
to the Group or the Invested Entity (as the case
may be); and

(c) any person whom the Board of Directors in its
sole discretion considers has contributed or
will contribute to the Group or to the Invested
Entity (as the case may be).

Following the completion of the open offer on
19 October 2009, the number of underlying shares
in respect of share options granted to a director
has been adjusted from 4,848,535 shares to
10,373,610 shares with effect from 19 October
2009 and the exercise price has also been adjusted
from HK$0.660 to HK$0.308. No adjustments were
made to the share options granted to other option
holders as the exercise price of their share options,
if adjusted, would be less than HK$0.100, which is
the nominal value of the shares of the Company.
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23. B Esr & (&)

HE-T——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

R-ZTE——F=A=+—H B
20025 BIFT IR T i M R W AT 1E 2 B8
B P fn 8L B A17,273,6100% (==
— — 4 :48,416,285%) ' (R AR A
Z BB ETRMH0I% (T ——F
25%) R-_E——F=ZAF=+—
A ARGIRBIEEEI M REITE
2 BE ML #E 533,100,0000% (20114 :
40,000,000) ' {5 A FIZHE BT
DN T% (T ——F 1 2.1%) °

BEFETRL CERERNDRHE
T H#8H193,941,4100% * K AR
REEEYRARRBEBETRAZ
10% ' HEEEMEREE TS EE
Brobh o BIBFETE FTBE R M AKRTT
2 BRI ERATEIT 2D
B HEEZE FRNEMERFUEQF]
TREEEITRAZ30%5 LR -

RIE20025T B MR B 2 ¥ B At
2 BRAAARRZEMNES TE
THRABRTEMRIWERBZME
B A X R A RS - ZREUS AN
RAIMEBLIFATERE - W5
ARRAEBBRRIBILIFATES
IREZEBZEMABEATE-FR
HEERE 28R 12EAMEAE
BATERAGER G BREE
TEEMBETESTRETZIARA
Bfn - BFTEBBARREHEITHRMNZ
0.1%  KREJROHEHEFEZBE
#8%15,000,00078 7T * BILBEF/AR
ARR 2 ERIHE (RRARZBEAL
AL MR TREK) T AE— SR
REAAE o

At 31 March 2012, the number of shares in
respect of which options had been granted and
remained outstanding under the 2002 Scheme was
17,273,610 share (2011: 48,416,285 share) (as
adjusted), representing approximately 0.9% (2011:
2.5%) of the shares of the Company in issue at
that date. At 31 March 2012, the Company had
33,100,000 (2011: 40,000,000) share options
outstanding under the Current Scheme, which
represented approximately 1.7% (2011: 2.1%) of
the shares of the Company in issue at that date.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Schemes shall
not in aggregate exceed 193,941,410 shares
(approximately 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company at the time the Current Scheme was
established) unless further shareholders’ approval
has been obtained. The overall limit in the number
of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Schemes shall not exceed 30% of the
shares of the Company in issue from time to time.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, each grant of options to any
director, chief executive or substantial shareholder
of the Company, or any of their respective
associates, must be approved by all independent
non-executive directors of the Company. Where
any grant of options to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or any of their respective associates,
would result in the shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of all options already
granted or to be granted to such person in the
12-month period representing in aggregate over
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue and
having an aggregate value, based on the closing
price of the shares, in excess of HK$5,000,000,
such further grant of options must be approved by
the shareholders with the connected persons of the
Company abstaining from voting in favor.
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HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

23. B AEET & (&)

23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

X EAERMRR - RIE20025T 8 R 3R
Rar &z & 8atal - REMI1218 A 8
MAR2EEERNGER 2 BRE
ZH (BRETERRRITEZEK
) RETERMETESTETZ
B8 TAIEBARRAREETR
N21% ° g — R B ER
ZRERRE - AEUSIRCRILE  MzE
SEENEBEA T AU NERE -

R1%20025 8 MR R EIR H 2 B
HABRMARI0EAAEEL A
Mo REBREBAXNRE - BR
BZTEBISIRAT=ZERZ&
=E (OB EREH‘REBREZR - HAlh
il % A AR RN E RS H R
ERAH 2 FHWHIE : (i)RIZH B
(AREXEB)RARAIRMEMZIET
BRER SR WTE  Ki)A 7]
B mE(E o

RIZE20025T EI MRS EF SR
HAIBTTREMAERMSEBRT
ROBERETEIMN2EE  Ritz
Sh - AR ABREREMKRRIEFTNL
BREABERE -—BRIERTETE
HEE e -

RE20025+ & - 05 A A] B A R AR
HEEERHBZFANEBFLRAE
1 B R BE R T AT o

RIERETE AXAUTRESEZSHE
E NGB Z AT AT HARE A 1T {6 R AR
BMEISESTF (BREARR
EETFHARKE-REEZBAR/L) -

Subject to the aforesaid, pursuant to each of the
2002 Scheme and the Current Scheme, the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted and to be granted
to each Participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period must
not exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue. Any further grant of options in excess of the
limit shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval
with such Participant and his associate abstaining
from voting.

Options granted under the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme must be accepted in writing within
30 days from the date of offer. No consideration is
payable on grant of option. The exercise price of the
option shares shall at least be the highest of (i) the
average closing price of the shares of the Company
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of offer; (ii) the closing price of
the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheet on the date of
offer, which shall be a business day; and (iii) the
nominal value of the shares of the Company.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, a share option may be granted
to any Participant by the Board of Directors at its
absolute discretion and subject to any conditions as
it may think fit. Save for this, there is neither any
performance targets that need to be achieved by the
grantee nor any minimum period for which a share
option must be held before a share option can be
exercised.

Pursuant to the 2002 Scheme, a share option may
be exercised at any time from the date of grant to
the business day immediately preceding the sixth
anniversary of the date of grant.

Pursuant to the Current Scheme, a share option
may be exercised by the grantee at any time during
a period determined and notified by the Board of
Directors provided that such period shall be not
more than 10 years commencing from the date of
grant and expiring on the last business day of such
10-year period.
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23. BIRRESTE (&) 23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)
BIE20025T 8] MR T8I H 2 B Details of movements in the share options granted
B OHEEHFBULR T ——F= under the 2002 Scheme and the Current Scheme
A=4+—HkZZE——F=A=+— and the balances at 31 March 2011 and 31 March
Az &REFHINAT - 2012 are set out below:

BREHE
Number of share options
RZB--F RZB-ZF
MA-A ZA=1-H
B8 REAH ikid SRTEE HATE ENSE  RERIE HATE
Exercise  Outstanding Expired  Outstanding
price asat during as at
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.42011 Redlassification the year 31.3.2012
BT
HK$
g% “E2RF ETRERATCAE 01000 19,394,140 - (19,394,140) -
ER+ZH ZE—FRAT-AY
Directors 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.20110
g% “ERNE “23)\fZR=HEZ 03080 10,373,610 - - 10373610
ZH=k “Z-mE-AZA
Director 33.2008 332008 -2.3.2014
8% “EENE ZEENETCATREE 01850 13,800,000 - (69000000 6,900,000
tZATAA “E-RETZATRAD
Directors 16.12.2009 16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015%
g% “3-%%  Z--%nAthHEEZ 0.42009 38,000,000 2000000 (6,900,000 33,100,000
ERTNA ZE-tERAT/ AW
Directors 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.201784150)
[E8 ZE5RE “EERFRATCAZ 0.1000 4,848,535 - (4,848,535) -
5ATZA ZE——%1A1-A
Employee 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011
E& “2-%2%  E--£RAThAEZ 042009 2,000,000 (2,000,000) - -
FATNA ZE-tERRTNAY
Employee 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.20177
88,416,285 - (38042675 50373610
TREEA
Exercisable at the end of the year 48,416,285 50,373,610
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23. B AEET & (&)

23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

BREHE
Number of share options
—E2-%F R=Z--%
A-H =ZA=+-H
28% REBH TR BRITHE ES R REAR M ESR:S
Exercise  Outstanding Granted  Outstanding
price as at during as at
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2010 the year 31.3.2011
BT
HK$
£% “Z2TR¥  _TERFRATCAE 0.1000 19,394,140 - 19,394,140
LA+ZH “2——4$RAT-H
Directors 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011%
g2 EEN\E “EE\§=fA=HE 0.3080 10,373,610 - 10,373,610
=A=H “T-ME=RZH
Director 3.3.2008 3.3.2008 - 2.3.2014
g% ZEENE  ZEEAETZATREE
TZAtRH ZE-AFTZATHA®
Directors 16.12.2009 16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015% 0.1850 13,800,000 - 13,800,000
g3 —E-%% “2——4nAThRAE
AAtAE “E—+FERATNE®
Directors 19.5.2010 19.5.2011-18.5.2017% 0.4200© - 38,000,000 38,000,000
&8 S i3 “ZTRFRATZAE
LA+=H —2——%nAt-8H
Employee 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011 0.1000 4,848,535 - 4,848 535
B8 —E-%F “E-—f¥RA+NAZE
LATHA “2-+$nATNB
Employee 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017 0.42000) - 2,000,000 2,000,000
48,416,285 40,000,000 88,416,285
TREETR
Exercisable at the end of the year 48,416,285 48,416,285
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23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

(1

4,848,535k R EE R TASEHA
—IHITEE BFEFTLLIEHKR]
HEPRZZT——F=H=-+=HEtt -
ERMETBAEAERALT  HAEE
EEAEBAARRATABETEZEER

B mMEEEREER - ——F0A
T—HRRBRRM -

6,900,000 R FER DX T ASBEH A+ —
MHATES HHFEELL(HA] - H
ER-—ZE——F=H - +=HEt - &
RETBAEERAL  BEELE
EBHEBARRKRAIAERBEHTEZ =

ARITHEZSHERE  mMitSERED
RZTE——F=RA=-+=B®%KkH-

5,000,000 AR E IR FASEEF —
MHITES  BHPEELLIEBLR] - H
ERN-_T——F=H-+=HE - &
R ETBAAERAL  BEEBLE
EBEBAREK  AIRHEABMtE+=
& B RTTEZ S BAAE - Mt SR
ER-ZE——F=ZA-_F+=ZHEXM-

BEEBBRETN _ZT——FNA+—
BiRT - ®F#b21,900,0008 S H
T -A+—BEBEX®-

SEXHEIR_TE——F+A—HRE
FHTEEREZEAAEBZHNE
MopEERTR-_E——F—HA—H
BE(ETR - 2 T4t 21,900,000 88 A% 4 A 1
BEE 1458 A RIRATHE -

R-ZE-—ZFRA+N\RB DEXER
BRI A — R 2 W ERFKR0.425%
T-RZZE-—ZFHATNBERHZE

BEER - E——FRAATNERS -

R-ZE——FtA-—HATELLEES
ERAEEFNTEENRNEBEER
SE MR B -

Notes:

(M

4,848,535 share options were granted to a former
group’s executive director, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk
("Mrs. Cheng”), who passed away on 23 March 2011.
As she ceased to be an eligible person, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, acting as her personal representative, may exercise
the option for her and such share options were lapsed
on 11 May 2011.

6,900,000 share options were granted to Mrs. Cheng.
As she ceased to be an eligible person, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, acting as her personal representative, may exercise
all her options within a 12-month period from the day
Mrs. Cheng passed away and such share options were
lapsed on 23 March 2012.

5,000,000 share options were granted to Mrs. Cheng.
As she ceased to be an eligible person, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, acting as her personal representative, may exercise
all her options within a 12-month period from the day
Mrs. Cheng passed away and such share options were
lapsed on 23 March 2012.

Following Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice’'s retirement on
11 August 2011, the corresponding 1,900,000 share
options granted to her were lapsed on 11 February
2012.

Dr. Mao Jingwen retired as a non-executive director and
was appointed as a technical advisor by the Group on 1
July 2011. Following his resignation on 1 January 2012,
he may exercise all his 1,900,000 share options within 6
months from the date of his resignation.

The closing price of the shares on 18 May 2010, the
date immediately before the share options were offered,
is HK$0.425 per share. All the options granted on 19
May 2010 were vested on 19 May 2011.

Mr. Meng Lingku was appointed as a non-executive

director of the Group on 1 July 2011 and ceased to be a
technical advisor of the Group on the same day.
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23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

R-ZE—ZTFRA+NEREZER
f“ HﬂEﬁE HAFEED FAE0.20047%5
TTe AN FEEDFEAM AR &R HT
HHP*FET;#%* o HZE I AL
M

InAE S AL (E
1TIE(E

I8 Hi R 1

B FH
TR R =
BERE X

BHKEBILD2RETIEABARAK
BzELKEMETE - ZRAFER
ZEFFEHLEREEE M E &3
- ITERBETREERRELZ
RIEMGE

 E T ——_F=ZA=+—HLHF

B AEBEARLZERERRA
> £1,054,0008 T (Z & —— & -
6,961,00078 7T) © 15 MY F I & f% A%
I - HE T ——F=ZA=+—
HIEEE » 882,633,000/ 7T 2 B
BERB(ZT——F + &) -

BAR-FRHAAEEERAZT AR
EEtBREZ A FEE RiTEAF
BERRKAZZ2ENBRRDEZEMZ
RiEMGE - BEREZEESESTE
BRRzAREEmAE -

The estimated fair value of the options granted
on 19 May 2010 is HK$0.2004 per share. The fair
value was calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing
model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

A
—E-ZF
May

2010

HK$0.42007% 7T
HK$0.42007% 7T

Weighted average share price
Exercise price

Expected volatility 75.54%
Expected life 4 yearst
Risk-free rate 1.2277%
Expected dividend yield 0%

Expected volatility was determined with reference
to published historical volatility of the Company’s
share price. The expected life used in the model
was based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions
and behavioral considerations.

The Group recognised total expense of
HK$1,054,000 for the year ended 31 March 2012
(2011: HK$6,961,000) in relation to share options
granted by the Company. No share option was
exercised for both years. Share options amounted to
HK$2,633,000 were lapsed for the year ended 31
March 2012 (2011: nil).

The Black-Scholes option pricing model has been
used to estimate the fair value of the options. The
variables and assumptions used in computing the
fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate. The value of an option
varies with different variables of certain subjective
assumptions.
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24.

HE-Z——F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

25.

AEBEEABA

REREIR  NREBIR T A B2 &
ERNOEAYEMNRRBEAE 2 &
KELWT :

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases for premises
which fall due as follows:

—E-=F —T——%F

2012 2011

HK$'000 HK$’ 000

THET FHET

—F A Within one year 11,298 12,346
F_FEELF In the second to fifth year

(BREEREMTE) inclusive 7,982 13,626

19,280 25,972

EEXMAECAXTIERRAEERE
WMIZE BEERBIFEAXNZE
T MOFHOU—Z=FSHR -

B ARE R 5T 8

25.

Operating lease payments mainly represent rental
payable by the Group for its office, restaurants and
staff accommodation. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of one to three years.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

AEBERERBIERTEETE (T8
BEAE) AAKERTBEZEEE
BEREERMARNENEE -

BikwiESTE EEABSHEAFHZ
5% (_EPR A1,00058 T) B e 2k - I
AEEREINMER - BEZ T AERE
BIEE A% 25% (LR A&1,000%8 T)
(MEFI K] - B BRFM655R
R BT E2RETERE N A
ZERERETEHIMERZ100% °

HiZarEmRERMNBZAEEEE
it X 48 %8 /5996,0008 7T (— T — —
££ 1,026,000/ 7T) °

The Group has a retirement benefits scheme under
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) for all the eligible employees of the Group
in Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required
to contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to
a maximum of HK$1,000 and they can choose
to make additional contributions. The employer’s
monthly contributions are calculated at 5% of
the employee’s monthly salaries up to a maximum
of HK$1,000 (“mandatory contributions”). The
employees are entitled to 100% of the employer’s
mandatory contributions upon their retirement at
the age of 65, death or total incapacity.

Total employers’ contributions of the Group charged
to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income amounted to HK$996,000 (2011:
HK$1,026,000).
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26.

ExRER

26.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

27.

AEEEBAES  REBEEESR
B AN 35 2 PR I - TR
SEABRLFELE ABSE
5 AR 3R 2 [E1 95 - A O B 9 9 5
REMFRETE -

REBEARARBEERARRBRARKE
AEE#ER (BREEBETRAE - #FHR
RETEE) °

ARRAZEESEHMRNEARARE
R BERTHRESRARTEES L
HERR REESFZEZ A5H
715 525 38 B 17 3 AR N [ BR Ak 47 DA K2 3% 9T
MERSABEENRGERRTFHALRES
BARE -

BEEALTHEHERRS

27.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged in both years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and accumulated
losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a periodic basis. As part of this review,
the directors consider the cost of capital and the
risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through new
share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue
of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS

(@) RAFERN  ANEBEMBFER
BRAR(MEMDERE TYWE
EREEBEZR - ANFERF
g By 7 # € £ #£3,800,0007% 7T

—ZF——4 3,600,000 7T) °
R—ZZE——#=A=+—H #
E1241,050,000/8 0 (2T ——
% : 900,000/ 70) E 5 A
HMEERe (ZE—F B RHE
b KRIE) - R ——F=A
=+—HB WREENTFTEFZ
e (T ——F &) -

JEF|ZGolden ToyZz 2 &M B R
Al MGolden ToyJbl—HEHZ2#{Z
REEHE ZBEEFEZE@A
PREAELE HERALLT
R axttkBABRE &
BA QA ZHITEE I AKong
Fai International Limited ([Kong
Fail) » BIAREHKERATZ
EnEAE o

(@) During the year, the Group leased certain
properties for its restaurant operations from
Homley Development Limited (“Homley"”).
Rentals charged by Homley during the
year amounted to HK$3,800,000 (2011:
HK$3,600,000). At 31 March 2012, rental
deposit of HK$1,050,000 (2011: HK$900,000)
was included in property rental deposits (2011:
trade and other receivables). At 31 March
2012, no accrued rental was payable to Homley
(2011: nil).

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy”) whose
entire issued share capital is beneficially owned
by a discretionary trust the objects of which
include Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak
Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms.
Cheng Pak Lai, Lily who are also the executive
directors of the Company and beneficial owners
of Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai"”),
the ultimate holding company of the Group.
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27. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND

27. BEALHERRR S (&) TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b) ARAFERN  REBRZMHE (b) During the year, the Group leased a unit of a
BERAR([ZH]) HA—F= residential building from Hover City Industrial
M o TN AFE AW HE Limited (“Hover City”). Rental charged by
& /886,000 L (ZF——F : Hover City during the year amounted to
826,000 L) cR_E ——_4F HK$886,000 (2011: HK$826,000). As at 31
“A=+—H ENHERS March 2012, rental deposit of HK$156,000
7156,0008 L (ZF — —F ¢ (2011: HK$146,000) was paid and included in
146,000 70) WE B IEER &% property rental deposits (2011: trade and other
2P (ZE——F  EHREKK receivables).

HH) o

S 2Golden Toyz 2 EK B A Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
AlMmGolden ToyTbEE—IE’i\FE 5 Golden Toy whose entire issued share capital
AE2ERE ZEEFEZX@A is beneficially owned by a discretionary trust
PREGEELRE  HERAKL the objects of which include Mr. Cheng Hop
RS tTREEERT & Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak
RARNREZHITE S I KKong Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily who
Fai» IAEESARERARZE are also the executive directors of the Company
wHEEE - and beneficial owners of Kong Fai, the ultimate

holding company of the Group.

(0 RAFEAN AEERAEKRE (c) During the year, the Group leased an office
ERQAR([AADHEA-—FF from Sky Global Investments Limited (“Sky
BYE AERARFERKER 2H Global”). Rentals charged by Sky Global during
% &767,0008 0 (ZFE——F the year amounted to HK$767,000 (2011:
/) NR_TE——F=A=+— nil). At 31 March 2012, rental deposit of
A ENHEE®RSE/291,000%& 7T HK$291,000 (2011: nil) was paid and included
(ZE——F |V pEaER in property rental deposits.

Eiked -
AEDEW2EEMBAR X Sky Global is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
$k JyGolden Toyz 2 &M &2 A Hover City which in turn is a direct wholly-
MGolden ToyJyl — B2 (5 owned subsidiary of Golden Toy whose entire
2EME ZEEAZIXTAE issued share capital is beneficially owned by a
FEEELE HHRZL & discretionary trust the objects of which include
BT RBABLL  RAKN Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy,
NAZHITEF W AKong Fai - Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak
RSB REERAFICERE Lai, Lily who are also the executive directors
BE o of the Company and beneficial owners of
Kong Fai, the ultimate holding company of the
Group.

(d TEEBABABARRTZESE - (d) The key management personnel are the

EEMeFBEHNHIFE - directors of the Company. The details of the

remuneration of directors are set out in note 9.
BEEMEeRHATHNZESERZA The remuneration of directors is determined by
KEEMBSEBEMETE - the remuneration committee having regard to

the performance of the individuals and market
trends.

Apart for the balances mentioned in paragraph
(a) to (d) above, other balances with related
parties are disclosed in note 21 of the
consolidated financial statements.
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HE-T——4=A=1+—HIL¥JE For the year ended 31 March 2012

28. T EKE QT 28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

ARAEEEMBRAR T =
#=A=+—AR-FE——%=§
=t+—BZREMT :

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31
March 2012 and 31 March 2011 are as follows:

BAZ
ReOER/
HmEY/ BEf LN g
BER RA /i BRIRAEE/
WEARERE EXhY EXZEE &R 2 pl TEER
Class of Proportion of
Place of shares held/ nominal value of
incorporation/ nominal value of issued share/

registration

issued share/

registered capital

Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital held by the Company  Principal activities
CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited ~ EBRLES/EH LRk 100% RERRK
(Hi#) British Virgin 187,325,513 T
(note) Islands ("BVI")/ Ordinary Investment holding
Hong Kong HK$187,325,513
CCC Investments (BV) ABRREE /A LERIET 100% REER
Limited BVI/Hong Kong Ordinary US$1 Investment holding
ANHERERERAT Bk LaR100ET 100% REER RS
(BERZEETR
10,000 7T) *
City Chiu Chow Management  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 Provision of management
& Consultants Company (Non-voting deferred services
Limited HK$10,000)*
AMERBRAR Eh LER100ET 100% i
(BERZEETR
2,000,000 7z) *
City Chiu Chow Restaurant Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Restaurant operations
Limited (Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000)*
BRAREERRAF B LakET 100% REZK
G-Tech International Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Investment holding
(Holdings) Limited
BEAEEERAA i LER100%ET 100% meER
(BRFEETR
6,000,007 ) *
Hover City Chiu Chow Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 Restaurant operations
Restaurant Limited (Non-voting deferred
HK$6,000,000)*
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T——&F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2012

28. TEMBE AT () 28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
* BERERELERSTAE AERIKIE 2 The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to
1—”&%7( MEREFEMBRERK receive notice of or to attend or vote at any general

S REe EIRE - BEAR EEEIE
BESINEREESTMDIK B
1,200,0000% 35 5 E 12 A IR A ") T
BEARINRANTHEB N HERFTEIET
R mAR R EEEE -

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limitedfd Zx 2 &)
E%ﬁﬁ AARRBEEMKEA
A Z @ 9% #BCCC Holdings (BVI)
Limitedis & ©

ERFAIBARBIEERRIERE
AEBEEXRBEEZARAKE R

Ale BEFERA

S| R B AR 2 &

e HRELE -

GRS PN

ﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁqfiﬂﬁﬁ &

BEEMDBRITERES

Note:

The

Company, which,

meeting and have no rights to dividends or to
participate in any distribution on winding up. These
deferred shares were indirectly held by the Company
except for 1,200,000 deferred shares of Hover City Chiu
Chow Restaurant Limited which were owned by outside
parties.

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited is directly held by the
Company. The Company’s interest in all other
subsidiaries is held through CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited.

above table lists the subsidiaries of the
in the opinion of the directors

of the Company, principally affected the results
or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.
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Financial Summary

45 RESULTS
BE=ZA=1+T—-HLEE
Year ended 31 March
—EEN\F —TENF —E-TF —T——F ZEB-—C-fF
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
FHE T FHE T FHEIT FHET TH T
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$'000  HK$’'000
EER Turnover 104,732 94,126 74,388 79,892 91,027
Br LA m A (E1E) Profit (loss) before
taxation 1,691 (12,949) (10,272) (13,653) (6,795)
I8 Taxation - - _ _ _
REZ )mH (EE) Profit (loss) for
the year 1,691 (12,949) (10,272) (13,653) (6,795)
N7 Attributable to:
KRB ZHEABA Owners of the
Company 633 (11,583) (11,569) (13,739) (7,378)
R Non-controlling
interests 1,058 (1,366) 1,297 86 583
1,691 (12,949) (10,272) (13,653) (6,795)
EEHEE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
R=BA=+-—H
At 31 March
“EBEN\F —ZTTNF —ET-FF —T——F ZB-—=-F
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
FHET FHE T FRET FET FTHER
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$ 000  HK$'000
BERLE Total assets 89,878 79,068 173,992 165,834 143,462
BE®RE Total liabilities (44,296) (46,784) (8,277) (7,720) (6,620)
T AR Total equity 45,582 32,284 165,715 158,114 136,842
FEVE AR M 2 Non-controlling
interests (17,126) (15,760) (17,057) (17,143) =
MARRIHEE A Equity attributable
JEAG 2 M to owners of
the Company 28,456 16,524 148,658 140,971 136,842
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